
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 11, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
October 4, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 16, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
 V. Series 2022 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (48-54) 
 
 VI. Other Business 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer – Update on Cell Phone Tower 
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 



 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
  
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: December 13, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Chairperson Jordan 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting – Supervisor 

Riggs 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 6:07 p.m. in the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 John Miller Vice Chairman 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Nate Riggs Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano Operations Manager 
 Joe Schofield Align Engineer by telephone 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 16, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 A copy of the affidavit of publication of the public hearing was included in the agenda 

package. 

 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

FORUTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 14, 2022 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the minutes of the June 14, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSIENSS Series 2020 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Mr. Hadden stated the 2020 project is 139 lots.  The last thing to close out on Phase 1 is 

the lift station; the water, sewer and force main have been tested and approved.  The fencing around 

the paved area will go up next week and then CCUA will do their final closeout and LGI anticipates 

closing on the first 14 lots at the end of this month.  We are going to finish all the construction and 

they are buying the lots from the developer every cul-de-sac, about 20 lots and they will do one of 

those every quarter.  We are keeping our project traffic along the eastern edge along the roadway 

project and trying to keep it clean in response to comments we have gotten from the folks in the 

community.  We are making good progress, most of the earthwork is complete, still working on 

stormwater management, we started scheduling the electrical conduit for Clay Electric.  

Everything is moving forward very nicely.   

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions 84-89 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
requisitions 84-89 were ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2022 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2022 Project 

 Mr. Schofield stated on the series 2022, 247 lot subdivision is about two-thirds of the way 

through construction, slightly ahead of schedule and that is scheduled to be completed this year.   

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions 31-47 

  



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
requisitions 31-47 were ratified. 

 

 Mr. Schofield left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 

 Ms. Giles stated it is a clean opinion, they did not identify any deficiencies in internal 

controls, there were no current or prior year findings or recommendations.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2021 audit was accepted. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Giles stated this proposed budget has an increase in assessments due to inflation and 

the capital reserve amount we proposing to set aside.  The board has asked staff to look for any 

way to trim budget lines and staff trimmed seven lines and I sent that information to the bord a 

few days ago.  Under field operations, the landscape contingency line was reduced by $5,000 and 

staff thinks you can reduce mulch from $20,000 to $15,000 and save another $5,000 and irrigation 

repairs can be reduced from $10,000 to $5,000.  Below that is miscellaneous that can be reduced 

to zero.  Under amenity center repair and replacements is $43,200 and staff thinks that can be 

reduced to $40,000, below that is operating supplies budgeted for $15,000 and we think that can 

be reduced to $10,000 and there is a miscellaneous and we can zero that out.  With those seven 

lines if the board approves those reductions that is a total savings of $29,200 and would reduce the 

assessments to $1,275 instead of $1,309.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the public hearing was opened. 

 

 A resident asked is the $1,309 in regard to the special assessment? 

 Ms. Giles stated I think the confusion is at one time the board discussed a one-time special 

assessment and decided against the one-time special assessment of $300.  What you see on the 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

agenda and in your letter is the resolution and that resolution has the same two words, special 

assessment.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated in your letter the amount was $1,392, which is essentially the $1,309 

plus the collection costs.   

 Ms. Giles stated the net assessment is $1,309 and it has been grossed up for collection to 

$1,392.  We take it one year at a time and unlike the military it is not a use or lose budget; any 

money left over at the end of FY22 goes into what we call carry forward surplus.  Any of the 

money the residents have paid in 2022 that doesn’t get used for a specific line item, rolls over.  

The accountant places it in the capital reserve line, kind of like a savings account.  Think of the 

capital reserve as a savings account so that when we need a new roof or the pool has to be fixed or 

we are in a good position to buy playground equipment we have that money in the capital reserve. 

 A resident asked is there going to be another increase? 

 Ms. Jordan stated we did a capital reserve study so we could determine how much money 

to put in the capital reserve.   

 Ms. Giles stated we put a copy of that on our website after the last CDD meeting.  It goes 

out to 2040 and it is just a guide.  I believe we recommend that every five-years we update this 

study.   

 A resident asked what qualifies as certain developed properties?  That is how the letter 

read. 

 Ms. Jordan stated all the lots get 100% O&M, whether it has been built or not.  The 

developer is paying the same assessment. 

 A resident asked I know you said you were saving $29,000 but what are we losing by doing 

that? 

 Mr. Soriano stated landscape contingency is used for the extra projects, the last one was at 

the front entry.  We took a few thousand each from those lines and that was in response to 

comments from the residents that it was a high increase, what can we save. 

 Ms. Giles stated we worked closely with the accountant on this because she pays the 

invoices.  Remember the columns on the budget, the actual column through July 31st and based on 

all the invoices thus far throughout the year projected and based on the invoices what she thinks 

that budget line is going to end at, at the end of September.   



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 Ms. Cormier asked on the budget on the field part where it says repairs and maintenance 

and after 2022 we have $40,000 budgeted and they only spent year to date and projected through 

September is $17,000 so the extra amount of money is going to roll back into the budget unless 

there is a different project you decide to spend that is not anticipated.  Is that money being 

considered in the budget because that extra went back into the capital reserve? 

 Mr. Soriano stated I generally try to not cut too much from repair and reserves.   

 Ms. Cormier stated not cutting, but not being used. 

 Mr. Soriano stated it does go into the carry forward and we can use it.  It will increase your 

capital reserve right now.   

 Ms. Giles stated overall those add up to be the general fund account.  The general fund 

account is whole with all these parts and pieces under it.  The carry forward money is part of the 

general fund account, the capital reserve is part of that general fund account.   

 Ms. Cormier stated with the $29,000 you cut, having that extra $10,000 that didn’t get 

spent could almost lower the fees a little bit.   

 Mr. Soriano stated you are talking about lowering the increase.  Right now, that is going to 

be taking away from the capital reserve.  That is a different discussion when we talk about how 

much you want to put aside for the capital reserve.  We can fill it different ways, whether it is filled 

with savings or whether it is filled with actual assessment dollars assigned to get to that $25 per 

month because our original was much lower than that and that hit the minimal money being put 

into the capital reserve.   

 Ms. Cormier stated the same with the lifeguards, we didn’t spend as much this year.  That 

money that is not being spent. 

 Mr. Soriano stated it is the same thing.  There are a couple ways to look at that too.  We 

are not going to bring the budget line down which is good so we don’t have to watch that budget 

line next year.  With lifeguards those hours are planned, the only reason we saved is because we 

lost our lifeguards.  If you start taking away from the capital the concern is we don’t want to be 

here next year saying we need another $15 a month or anything like that.   

 Ms. Cormier stated I want to know if a portion of that money would be used to lower the 

amount of the increase. 

 Ms. Jordan stated if you take that money and save it in your fees then next year when we 

need to spend the money it didn’t go into reserves and we have to raise the fees again. 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Mr. Soriano stated she is saying instead of putting $75,000 into capital reserves, use 

$10,000 of that to reduce the monthly increase.  One reason I feel comfortable is we do have a big 

capital reserve and we see savings, but there are things that need to be fixed but we don’t want to 

spend the money because we don’t have enough money right now.  We are trying to build the 

capital reserves for future repairs and replacements. 

 A resident asked when it comes to budgeting who is doing it, the staff or the board? 

 Ms. Giles stated it is a collaborative effort.   

 Mr. Soriano stated they see everything, but we are the ones who have to go through the 

bills and deal with the vendors.   

 A resident stated this is only a yearly plan.  Why isn’t there a 3-5 year plan? 

 Mr. Soriano stated the Capital reserve study is a long-term plan.  Your O&M is based on 

just that year.  An outside firm comes in and looks at our facilities and they give us a plan year by 

year of that they think will need to be replaced and when it will need to be replaced.   

 A resident asked how do we as residents see the quote you have for things such as the pool 

marcite? 

 Mr. Soriano stated this was a bid to get numbers.  We didn’t have the money to have it 

done, we just got numbers so that we could inform you.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated the construction threshold is above $400,000, goods and services is 

$190,000.   

 Mr. Soriano stated this was not a formal RFP, it was just to get numbers. 

 A resident asked aren’t all bids public knowledge?  Shouldn’t we have the right to see the 

bid? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated yes, once it is opened and awarded it is public knowledge.   

 A resident stated at the last meeting you talked about a $10 and $17 increase and those 

were not fully explored before we went to the $25.  I challenge the board to give the residents due 

justice and explore those options. 

 A resident asked is there a budget for streetscape? 

 Ms. Jordan stated that would be in the landscaping. 

 A resident stated when the replacement of a sign was done it was very different than 

anything in here. 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 Mr. Oca stated the county issued the new ones.  The ones prior to that were all custom 

made.   

 A resident stated on the bottom of page 2 where it has the planned lots.  When you take the 

$1,027 that has been paid on 375 homes and subtract what the developer is going to pay at 75% of 

the $770, you get about $200.  When you multiply that by 386 homes in the past two years when 

they only paid 75% it is roughly $200,000.  Why was the developer allowed to save and only pay 

75% on the unplatted lots all these years? 

 Ms. Jordan stated unplatted lots are not using the pool or the gym.  We recently increased 

it to 100%. 

 A resident stated they sold to Garden Street and they are paying 100%.  Why did the 

developer only pay 75%? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Garden Street is actively building and platting so their development 

horizon is very short.  While the developer didn’t pay assessments, the Common Bond Group did 

contribute to the budget frequently with developer contributions through funding agreements.  

They didn’t pay the same assessment but typically if we were short in any budget year Common 

Bond had to pay the difference.   

 A resident stated this is the same developer who didn’t develop the parks for us. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated you have had several developers.  Keep in mind this was originally 

an East West community that defaulted then Common Bond came in and bought the deal in default 

and they have sold to various builders including Garden Street.   

  

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the public hearing was closed. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-10 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Giles asked based on the comments received from the residents, comments from staff 

about those particular line items, is there any guidance from the board to staff as it pertains to the 

budget for fiscal year 2023? 

 Ms. Jordan stated I know you were able to find a significant savings, but I think while $25 

a month is okay for some residents it is not for others, I think we need to lower that back to the 

$17.   



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 Ms. Giles stated the changes I went over were just those seven line items, but anticipating 

the board would ask for a reduced amount, I did run those numbers with the accountant and 

including those seven line items the $29,200, and if you reduced it from $25 to $17 the assessments 

would be $1,193 net and that is grossed up to $1,269 for the county. 

 Mr. Miller stated when I made the motion to increase it, it was contingent on reducing it 

down once we were able to look at the budget.  At that time if we did not put that figure in and 

found we were running short, we could not raise it.  I agree we need to lower it. 

 Mr. Church stated I don’t think we get to where we need to with that $17. 

 Ms. Jordan stated I think we do. 

 Mr. Church stated the first thing we are talking about is a basketball court and we haven’t 

even thought about that.  I think we are close, but I don’t think that extra $6, maybe go $20 and 

still put more in the bank. 

 Ms. Jordan stated I am not against a basketball court, but the basketball court is the farthest 

thing on my mind because this amenity center has tennis courts, bound ball, a pool.  I think parks 

need to be done before a basketball court.  I don’t think we would be in a bad position lowering it 

to $17.   

 Mr. Riggs asked what if the pool comes in at $350,000 then we are going to raise everybody 

again next year to make that money up?  You are going to be in the same position. 

 Ms. Jordan stated by the time we get to pool replacement we will have over $400,000.   

 Ms. Giles stated on page 179 is the capital reserve and it shows currently you have 

$137,000 and we still have to move $75,000 for fiscal year 2022 and that totals $212,000, and at 

the end of 2023 it will be $430,000.   

 Mr. Soriano stated we would have enough in 2024 to do the pool, but that is at the $25. 

 Ms. Giles stated I did run the numbers with the $17 for the capital reserve and with the $25 

you are looking at $430,000 and at $17 it will end at $372,000.   

 Mr. Soriano stated you are definitely cutting it a lot closer.   

 Mr. Riggs stated I would rather have the extra money there and we can say let’s build a 

park instead of saying where are we going to get another $120,000, let’s increase fees another $15.  

I’m trying to level it off.  I don’t want to raise it, I pay just like everybody else, but I think it is the 

smartest thing to do.  Just like this roof, you are going to be lucky to get two years out of it, one 

storm will take it off and where is the money going to come from. 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 Ms. Jordan stated insurance.  The $300,000 we are budgeting for is the highest. 

 Mr. Riggs stated I would still like to have extra funds in our reserve instead of trying to 

fight it every year for more money.  $300 a year is a half a tank of gas, it is not a lot of money.  

You know what you are getting into when you get into a CDD, especially one that struggled for 

so long, not raising fees.   

 Ms. Bock asked shall we call for a vote on this? 

 Ms. Giles stated that is an option.  I was just waiting to give the board a chance to talk.  

This is the board’s opportunity to talk through it, I don’t want to rush that, but you don’t have to 

agree, it just has to be the majority.   

 Mr. Riggs sated it is also property values.  You should also be concerned about the equity 

you have in your home.  This touches a little bit of our facilities but also touches HOA stuff.  Your 

property values from the feedback we are getting, houses are starting to not sell in this 

neighborhood and the feedback is we are moving into a CDD neighborhood because we want a 

quality level but we are disappointed in the neighborhood so we are looking somewhere else.  

People buy into an HOA/CDD neighborhood because they want it to be kept up, they want their 

property values to be more, they don’t want to have to worry about their neighbors and they don’t 

want to worry about the facilities.  That is why our values are higher here generally than anywhere 

else with the condition of some of the homes in the neighborhood and if this keeps letting go any 

further it will result in declining property values.  Part of putting that $25 towards getting 

everything up that is what make the difference of $50,000 to $100,000 when you sell your house.   

 Mr. Church stated I see both sides but we have to be practical because everything that is 

hitting us in inflation is hitting every one of us in the pocketbook.  The price of gas is dropping but 

it is going to go up.  Utilities and taxes are going up.  I recommend taking it back down to $17. 

 Ms. Bock stated I think Nate’s points are very well said.  This neighborhood is what it is 

and it is our obligation to make it be the best it can be under the circumstances.  I would say we 

need to go with the higher number. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated if there is a motion to approve the budget, in the agenda package is 

the one we proposed initially without the reduction, without any of the seven line items adjusted.   

 Ms. Giles stated correct. 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Ms. Buchanan stated if there is a motion on the table for the budget in your agenda package, 

my understanding is it is the same budget that was approved previously and includes a $25 a month 

increase.  Is that correct? 

 Ms. Giles stated correct. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated that at least gets you started with your approval.  I get the sense that 

you have a 3-2 vote here.   

 

Mr. Church moved approve Resolution 2022-10 reducing the 
proposed budget by the seven line items totaling $29,200 and Mr. 
Riggs seconded the motion and on voice vote with four in favor and 
Ms. Jordan opposed the motion passed. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated that will be an assessment of $1,275. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-11 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the second resolution is the imposition of the levy of special 

assessments to fund the budget.  The one thing I will point out is that it does contemplate that at 

this point all the operation and maintenance assessments are going to be collected on the tax roll; 

there will be no more direct collect for this district.  Section 2 authorizes the imposition of the 

assessments, section 3 specifies that they are going to be collected via the roll and section 4 directs 

Marilee’s office to prepare the tax roll and authorizes them to make adjustments as necessary for 

any updates in accordance with Florida Law.  Once Marilee completes the assessment roll, we will 

attach it as an exhibit to this resolution for the district’s records. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church Seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-11 was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

 Ms. Buchanan stated just to apologize to the board I know I was tasked with working on 

some updates to the policies and that did not happen.  I will make sure that I bring them back to 

the next meeting.   

 

 B. Engineer – Public Facility Report 

 Mr. Hadden gave an overview of the public facilities report. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the public facilities report was accepted. 

 

 Mr. Hadden stated things are progressing on the cell tower, it is a 50-year lease at $2,500 

per month and I am waiting on the documents.  That is $30,000 per year for 50-years. 

 Ms. Giles stated once he has the documents, he will bring them back to the board and as 

with any other lease, Katie’s office will review that and we will enter into an agreement with them.  

It will have sufficient legal review.   

 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Riggs with all in favor 
the proposed fiscal year 2023 meeting schedule was approved as 
amended, reflecting meetings on October 11, 2022, December 13, 
2022, February 21, 2022, April 11, 2022, June 13, 2022 and August 
15, 2022 in substantial form. 

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Oca gave an overview of the operations report. 

 Mr. Soriano updated the board on his research on access control. 

 

 2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 Staff did a walk through with Tree Amigos. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

 Other items discussed:  Every resident has an opportunity to talk with a supervisor one on 

one and an opportunity to run for the board, Facebook is not a good way to communicate, national 

night out was a big success, resident committee planning parties and fundraising options, back 

pond needs to be looked at, possibly build a dock at the pond by the amenity center. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other items discussed: Suggested game night, fund other activities at amenity center, 

programming parameters, non-profit mentoring, need for parks, limitations on use of amenity 

center, repair or repurpose waterfall.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting To be Determined @ 6:00 p.m. 
at Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is October 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Riggs with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 



August 16, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

13 

    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             October 11, 2022  
 
To:  Jerry Lambright, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: August-September 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
● 	
● Subachi	food	truck	was	here	on	August	16th	
● Peruvian	food	truck	was	here	on	Aug	26th	
● Planet	Pizza	food	truck	was	here	on	September	9th	
● German	food	truck	was	here	on	September	13th	
● Flippin	Go	food	truck	was	here	on	September	20th	
● Halloween	Event	is	scheduled	for	October	21st.	
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Set-up	entertainment	for	the	upcoming	events	
	

 
 

 
 
 
Maintenance: 
 
● Orange	Environmental	Services	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	



● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	
fitness	equipment	

● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds	
● Repainted	the	front	porch	at	the	main	entrance	
● Repaired	stairwell	on	the	top	deck	on	the	social	room	
● Replaced	and	repaired	the	adjustable	bench	in	the	fitness	center	
● Repaired	the	grate	on	the	backside	of	the	pond	located	off	of	Woodbridge	Dr	
● Repaired	gate	at	the	entry	to	the	pool	
● Replaced	multiple	lights	around	the	facility	
● Installed	new	plants	in	the	planters	at	the	front	entry	way	
● Prepped	the	facility	for	Hurricane	Ian	
● Pressure	washed	the	pavers	on	the	pool	deck	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
	
Rentals	August/September	
											5	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

Governmental Fund Types  
  Debt Capital Totals
 General Capital Reserve Service Projects (Memorandum Only)

ASSETS:   

CASH - Operating $215,345 --- --- --- $215,345
STATE BOARD - Operating $87,113 --- --- $87,113
STATE BOARD - Capital Reserve --- $138,016 --- $138,016
INVESTMENTS  
Series 2015 A-1

Reserve --- --- $89,269 --- $89,269
Revenue  --- --- $52,752 --- $52,752
Prepayment A1 --- --- $648 --- $648

Series 2015 A-2
Reserve --- --- $100,000 --- $100,000
Revenue  --- --- $42,551 --- $42,551
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2015 A-3  
Reserve --- --- $4,572 --- $4,572
Revenue  --- --- $13,675 --- $13,675
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2020 A-1
Reserve --- --- $165,981 --- $165,981
Revenue  --- --- $12,478 --- $12,478
Construction --- --- --- $8,281 $8,281

Series 2020 A-2
Reserve --- --- $67,213 --- $67,213
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2022 A-1
Reserve --- --- $348,122 --- $348,122
Cap Interest --- --- $115,283 --- $115,283
Construction --- --- --- $3,652,128 $3,652,128

Series 2022 A-2
Reserve --- --- $173,010 --- $173,010
Cap Interest --- --- $86,511 --- $86,511

Due from General Fund --- --- $0 --- $0

TOTAL ASSETS $302,458 $138,016 $1,272,065 $3,660,410 $5,372,949

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $29,661 $0 --- --- $29,661
Due to Debt Service $0 --- --- --- $0
   
FUND BALANCES:

     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $3,660,410 $3,660,410
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- --- $1,272,065 --- $1,272,065
     UNASSIGNED $272,797 $138,016 --- --- $410,814

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $302,458 $138,016 $1,272,065 $3,660,410 $5,372,949

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $385,247 $385,247 $385,953 $706
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $297,402 $297,402 $222,998 ($74,404)
Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $1,025 $1,025
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $3,208 $4,550 $1,342
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0

  
TOTAL REVENUES $686,149 $685,857 $614,526  ($71,331)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $5,500 $7,800 ($2,300)
FICA Taxes $459 $421 $597 ($176)
Engineering Fees $5,000 $4,583 $0 $4,583
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $4,583 $5,833 ($1,250)
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $22,500 $20,625 $14,530 $6,095
Annual Audit $4,000 $4,000 $5,200 ($1,200)
Trustee $8,081 $8,081 $12,122 ($4,041)
Management Fees $41,200 $37,767 $37,767 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $917 $917 $0
Website Compliance $2,500 $2,292 $2,292 $0
Telephone $150 $138 $481 ($343)
Postage $500 $458 $172 $286
Printing & Binding $1,250 $1,146 $1,413 ($267)
Travel & Per Diem $100 $92 $384 ($293)
Insurance $9,503 $9,503 $8,941 $562
Legal Advertising $1,000 $917 $3,147 ($2,230)
Other Current Charges $1,400 $1,283 $1,365 ($81)
Office Supplies $100 $92 $38 $54
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $116,118 $108,771 $109,374 ($602)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

EXPENDITURES: (continued)

FIELD:
Operations Management $22,171 $20,323 $18,476 $1,848
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $30,000 $27,500 $20,425 $7,075
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $36,667 $22,935 $13,732
Landscape  $74,800 $68,567 $66,794  $1,773
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $13,750 $9,503 $4,248
Mulch $16,000 $14,667 $13,310 $1,357
Lake Maintenance $5,000 $4,583 $4,504 $80
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $4,583 $5,752 ($1,169)
Miscellaneous $1,000 $917 $478 $439

TOTAL FIELD $208,971 $191,557 $162,176  $29,381

AMENITY CENTER:
Facility Management $59,021 $54,103 $49,184 $4,918
Pool Attendants $37,735 $34,590 $11,241 $23,349
Refuse Service $10,000 $9,167 $4,701  $4,466
Security $15,000 $13,750 $10,656 $3,095
Utilities $45,000 $41,250 $44,116 ($2,866)
Recreation Passes $1,000 $917 $0 $917
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $36,667 $29,964  $6,703
Janitorial $12,835 $11,765 $10,700 $1,065
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $12,513 $11,375 $1,138
Special Events $6,000 $5,500 $3,782  $1,718
Operating Supplies $8,000 $7,333 $8,128  ($794)
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $9,167 $8,147 $1,020
Permit $375 $500 $500 $0
Insurance $27,444 $27,444 $25,822 $1,622

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $286,060 $264,665 $218,316  $46,349

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $611,149 $564,993 $489,865  $75,128

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $75,000 $120,864 $124,661 $3,797

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) ($75,000) ($75,000) ($75,000) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($75,000) ($75,000) ($75,000) $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $45,864 $49,661 $3,797

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $223,136

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $272,797

Page 3



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $398 $398

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $398 $398

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $137,609 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $137,609 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($137,609) $0 $398 $398

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($62,609) $75,000 $75,398  $398

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $62,609 $62,619

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $138,016

Page 4

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  $174,001 $174,001 $174,303 $302
Prepayments $0 $0 $11,239 $11,239
Interest Income $0 $0 $9 $9

    
TOTAL REVENUES $174,001 $174,001 $185,551 $11,550

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $49,784 $49,784 $49,784 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $49,784 $49,784 $49,784 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $174,568 $174,568 $189,568 ($15,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($567) ($567) ($4,017) ($3,450)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($567) ($567) ($4,017)  ($3,450)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $56,767 $146,685

FUND BALANCE - Ending $56,201 $142,669

Page 5

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $136,800 $136,800 $137,039  $239
Interest Income $0 $0 $8 $8

    
TOTAL REVENUES $136,800 $136,800 $137,047 $247

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015 A-2
Interest Expense 11/1 $39,175 $39,175 $39,175 $0
Principal Expense 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $0
Interest Expense 5/1 $39,175 $39,175 $39,175 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $133,350 $133,350 $138,350 ($5,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3,450 $3,450 ($1,303)  ($4,753)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,450 $3,450 ($1,303)  ($4,753)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,497 $143,854

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,947 $142,551

Page 6

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $41,481 $40,768 ($713)
Assessment - Direct $194,436 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2

    
TOTAL REVENUES $235,917 $41,481 $40,770 ($711)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $76,883 $76,883 $76,883 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Special Call - 2/11 $0 $0 $1,890,000 ($1,890,000)
Interest Expense - 2/11 $0 $0 $46,783 ($46,783)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $85,000 $85,000 $20,000 $65,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $76,883 $76,883 $13,400 $63,483

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $238,765 $238,765 $2,052,065 ($1,813,300)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($2,848) ($197,284) ($2,011,295)  ($1,814,011)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0  $1,936,783 $1,936,783

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $1,936,783 $1,936,783

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($2,848) ($197,284) ($74,512)  $122,771

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $109,339 $92,759

FUND BALANCE - Ending $106,491 $18,247

  

Page 7

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A1 $165,981 $116,187 $116,187 $0
Direct Assessments A2 $87,400 $87,400 $87,400 $0
Prepayments A2 $0 $0 $427,067 $427,067
Interest Income $0 $0 $16 $16

    
TOTAL REVENUES $253,381 $203,587 $630,670 $427,083

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $59,116 $59,116 $59,116 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $59,116 $59,116 $59,116 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $297 ($297)

Series 2020 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,700 $43,700 $43,700 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,700 $43,700 $43,700 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $425,000 ($425,000)
Special Call - 8/1 $0 $0 $25,000 ($25,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $250,631 $250,631 $700,928 ($450,297)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,750 ($47,044) ($70,259) ($23,214)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $2,750 ($47,044) ($70,259)  ($23,214)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $103,573 $315,930

FUND BALANCE - Ending $106,323 $245,672

Page 8

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments  $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $18 $18

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $18 $18

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2022 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $51,232 $51,232 $51,232 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

Series 2022 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $38,447 $38,447 $38,447 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $89,679 $89,679 $89,679 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($89,679) ($89,679) ($89,661) $18

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Bond Proceeds $2,749,370 $2,749,370 $2,749,370 $0
Interfund Transfer Out ($1,936,783) ($1,936,783) ($1,936,783) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $812,587 $812,587 $812,587 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $722,909 $722,909 $722,927  $18

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $722,909 $722,927

Page 9

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2022 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $16 $16
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $416,754 $416,754

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $416,770 $416,770

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $1,254,434 ($1,254,434)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $1,254,434 ($1,254,434)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($837,664) ($837,664)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($837,664)  ($837,664)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,176 $845,945

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,176 $8,281

Page 10

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $142 $142

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $142 $142

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $4,068,877 ($4,068,877)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $399,766 ($399,766)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $4,468,643 ($4,468,643)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($4,468,501) ($4,468,501)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $8,120,630 $8,120,630

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $8,120,630 $8,120,630

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $3,652,128  $3,652,128

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $3,652,128

Page 11

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2022 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



I. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 5.45%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less: 5/1/16 ($65,000)

8/1/16 ($30,000)
11/1/16 ($130,000)

2/1/17 ($10,000)
5/1/17 ($60,000)
5/1/17 ($65,000)
8/1/17 ($30,000)
5/1/18 ($60,000)

11/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($70,000)
8/1/20 ($5,000)
5/1/21 ($70,000)
5/1/22 ($90,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,740,000

II. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,930,000
Interest Rate: 5.44%  
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($50,000)

2/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/18 ($55,000)
5/1/18 ($170,000)
5/1/19 ($45,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($55,000)
5/1/21 ($55,000) *Incl $5000 Special Call
5/1/22 ($60,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,430,000

III. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $3,850,000
Interest Rate: 6.70%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($85,000)

5/1/18 ($90,000)
5/1/19 ($100,000)
5/1/20 ($105,000) *Tapped Reserve

10/20/20 ($1,100,000) **Refunded Series 2020
5/1/21 ($75,000)

11/1/21 ($5,000)
2/11/22 ($1,890,000) **Refunded Series 2022

5/1/22 ($20,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $380,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report



IV. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2025

Interest Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Interest Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2040

Interest Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2050

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less: 5/1/21 ($40,000)

5/1/22 ($45,000)  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,540,000

V. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 4.75%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less: 5/1/22 ($425,000)

8/1/22 ($25,000)  
Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,390,000

VI. Bond Issue: Series 2022 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2027

Interest Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2032

Interest Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2042

Interest Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2052

Bonds outstanding -       2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $6,130,000

VII. Bond Issue: Series 2022 A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.650% $4,740,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2032

Bonds outstanding -       2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $4,740,000

100% of Annual Interest

100% of Annual Interest

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report

100% of MADS

100% of Annual Interest



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2022

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $385,247 $0 $0 $377,130 $2,671 $1,333 $2,404 $148 $1,251 $1,016 $0 $0 $0 $385,953  
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $297,402 $47,578 $0 $0 $101,097 $0 $47,578 $26,745 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $222,998
Interest/Misc Income $0 $15 $14 $18 $20 $19 $40 $60 $116 $166 $247 $311 $0 $1,025  
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $825 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $500 $0 $0 $675 $0 $1,350 $0 $4,550
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL  REVENUES $686,149 $48,418 $14 $377,147 $104,988 $1,352 $50,522 $26,952 $1,367 $1,857 $247 $1,661 $0 $614,526  

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $600 $0 $800 $1,000 $1,600 $0 $800 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $7,800
FICA Taxes $459 $46 $0 $61 $77 $122 $0 $61 $77 $77 $0 $77 $0 $597
Engineering $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $5,833
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $22,500 $1,330 $122 $904 $478 $2,344 $644 $1,086 $3,833 $2,503 $1,286 $0 $0 $14,530
Annual Audit $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500 $4,200 $0 $0 $5,200
Trustee $8,081 $0 $4,041 $0 $5,388 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,694 $0 $0 $12,122
Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $0 $37,767
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $93 $0 $0 $384
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $917
Telephone $150 $11 $26 $83 $26 $35 $35 $29 $0 $116 $0 $121 $0 $481
Postage $500 $9 $30 $5 $0 $54 $31 $9 $0 $1 $34 $0 $0 $172
Printing & Binding $1,250 $24 $165 $49 $75 $62 $104 $42 $0 $291 $588 $14 $0 $1,413
Insurance $100 $8,941 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,941
Legal Advertising $9,503 $925 $59 $143 $580 $0 $38 $38 $31 $38 $1,200 $95 $0 $3,147
Other Current Charges $1,000 $174 $82 $53 $52 $33 $536 $33 $47 $33 $322 $0 $0 $1,365
Website Compliance $1,400 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $2,292
Office Supplies $100 $26 $0 $0 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6 $0 $0 $38
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $116,118 $21,402 $8,666 $6,531 $12,316 $9,598 $5,737 $6,448 $9,338 $8,908 $14,772 $5,657 $0 $109,374  

FIELD
Operations Management $22,171 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $0 $0 $18,476  
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $30,000 $1,886 $2,739 $2,029 $2,170 $1,784 $1,199 $589 $2,178 $143 $156 $5,551 $0 $20,425  
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $590 $3,593 $1,200 $1,127 $968 $2,271 $1,412 $0 $3,822 $0 $7,952 $0 $22,935
Landscape  $74,800 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $0 $66,794
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,503
Mulch $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,310
Lake Maintenance $5,000 $429 $750 $827 $489 $642 $615 $615 $0 $137 $0 $0 $0 $4,504
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $465 $631 $400 $2,281 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,975 $0 $5,752
Miscellaneous $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $478 $0 $0 $0 $478
FIELD EXPENDITURES $208,971 $10,825 $15,002 $12,441 $12,337 $11,714 $14,286 $23,846 $19,600 $12,500 $8,076 $21,550 $0 $162,176  



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2022

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total  

SWIM & TENNIS

Facility Management $59,021 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $0 $0 $49,184
Pool Attendants $37,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,682 $2,081 $4,543 $1,674 $260 $0 $11,241
Refuse Service $10,000 $412 $420 $417 $414 $414 $515 $523 $528 $531 $528 $0 $0 $4,701
Security $15,000 $600 $620 $360 $3,423 $489 $541 $1,906 $957 $456 $608 $696 $0 $10,656
Utilities $45,000 $3,202 $4,204 $3,817 $3,519 $7,741 $1,061 $3,125 $3,938 $3,857 $4,503 $5,149 $0 $44,116
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $0 $3,195 $3,728 $4,852 $1,925 $1,987 $1,740 $3,238 $3,601 $1,103 $4,596 $0 $29,964
Janitorial $12,835 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $0 $0 $10,700
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $0 $0 $11,375
Special Events $6,000 $134 $0 $536 $0 $280 $0 $0 $927 $404 $1,502 $0 $0 $3,782
Operating Supplies $8,000 $729 $995 $390 $444 $492 $1,510 $1,549 $0 $722 $579 $719 $0 $8,128
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $0 $590 $0 $977 $160 $0 $885 $1,146 $1,768 $1,180 $1,441 $0 $8,147
Permit $375 $0 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Insurance $27,444 $25,822 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,822
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES $286,060 $38,025 $17,275 $16,374 $20,754 $18,626 $12,739 $19,534 $20,316 $23,009 $18,804 $12,861 $0 $218,316  

TOTAL EXPENSES $611,149 $70,252 $40,943 $35,346 $45,407 $39,937 $32,762 $49,828 $49,254 $44,417 $41,651 $40,068 $0 $489,865  

Interfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($75,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$75,000 ($75,000)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($21,834) ($40,929) $341,802 $59,581 ($38,585) $17,760 ($22,876) ($47,887) ($42,560) ($41,404) ($38,407) $0 $49,661

  
 
  

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

GARDEN STREET 247                              -                                -                                -                                -              190,312.08            190,312.08 
WALTHAM DEV 139                              -                165,981.25            107,098.70            273,079.95 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386                              -                                -                                -                165,981.25                              -              297,410.78            463,392.03 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 375              174,000.58              136,800.46                40,697.36                              -              385,282.50            736,780.89 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761             174,000.58             136,800.46                40,697.36             165,981.25                              -              682,693.28         1,200,172.92 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

GARDEN STREET                         (0.00)                              -                                -                                -                                -              190,312.08            190,312.08 
WALTHAM DEV                         (0.00)              165,981.25            107,098.70            273,079.95 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED                         (0.00)                              -                                -                                -                165,981.25                              -              297,410.78            463,392.03 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                  (1,282.55)              174,303.48              137,038.60                40,768.20                              -                                -              385,953.16            738,063.44 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED                  (1,282.55)             174,303.48             137,038.60                40,768.20             165,981.25             165,981.25            683,363.94         1,201,455.47 

(1) A-3 Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/21, 4/1/22 and 30% due 9/1/22
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/21, 1/1/22, 4/1/22, 7/1/22
(3) 2022 Bonds are under capitalized interest until 11/1/22
(4) Series 2020A-2 Bonds are to be paid off at closing and are invoiced semi-annually for remaining interest due

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2022A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/10/2021 1,140.36                896.56                   266.72                   -                          2,525.04               4,828.68               
2 11/24/2021 4,580.54                3,601.25                1,071.35                -                          10,142.49            19,395.63             
3 12/6/2021 161,948.79            127,325.25            37,878.54              -                          358,596.69          685,749.27           
4 12/20/2021 2,648.87                2,082.56                619.55                   -                          5,865.29               11,216.27             
5 1/13/2022 1,206.32                948.42                   282.15                   -                          2,671.12               5,108.01               
6 2/11/2022 602.14                   473.40                   140.83                   -                          1,333.29               2,549.66               
7 3/14/2022 1,085.87                853.72                   253.98                   -                          2,404.39               4,597.96               
8 4/14/2022 66.68                      52.43                      15.60                      -                          147.65                  282.36                  
9 5/19/2022 564.87                   444.11                   132.12                   -                          1,250.78               2,391.88               

10 6/6/2022 459.04                   360.90                   107.36                   -                          1,016.42               1,943.72               
TAX CERTS 6/14/2022 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        -                        

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL             174,303.48             137,038.60                40,768.20                              -                                -              385,953.16            738,063.44 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 2022 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% #DIV/0! 100.00% 100.00%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.17% 100.17% 100.17% 0.00% 0.00% 100.17% 100.17%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.17% 100.17% 100.17% 100.00% #DIV/0! 100.10% 100.11%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 8/1-8/31 2789-2807 35,713.89$         

Total  35,713.89$         

 
**FedEx invoices are available upon request

ROLLING HILLS

Summary of Invoices
October 11, 2022

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/03/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/05/22 00070 7/31/22 07312022 202207 310-51300-44100                                     *               92.50
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

ROSE S. BOCK                                                       92.50 002789
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00027 7/27/22 JUL 22   202207 320-53800-43000                                     *              156.00

JUL 22 ELECTRIC
7/27/22 JUL 22   202207 330-57200-43000                                     *            4,083.00

JUL 22 ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  4,239.00 002790

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00053 7/14/22 2022-286 202207 310-51300-48000                                     *              600.00

22/23 FISCAL YR 7/14/22
7/14/22 2022-286 202207 310-51300-48000                                     *              600.00

22/23 FISCAL YR 7/7/22
CLAY TODAY                                                      1,200.00 002791

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00097 7/15/22 07152022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
7/29/22 07292022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     304.00 002792

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00153 7/31/22 3082866  202206 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,833.47

JUN 22- LEGAL SVC
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,833.47 002793

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00149 7/25/22 13129560 202207 330-57200-52100                                     *              797.80

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          797.80 002794

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00060 7/19/22 407      202206 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,785.53

FACILITY MAINT REPAIRS
7/19/22 407      202206 330-57200-52000                                     *              272.77

OPERATING SUPPLIES
7/19/22 407      202206 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,977.95

REPAIR MAINT/FIELD
7/28/22 408      202207 330-57200-49400                                     *            1,101.66

7/22/22 BACK TO SCHOOL EV
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             5,137.91 002795

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00150 8/05/22 2015A1   202208 300-20700-10200                                     *              459.04

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 459.04 002796

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00151 8/05/22 2015A2   202208 300-20700-10200                                     *              360.90

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 360.90 002797

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/03/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/05/22 00152 8/05/22 2015A3   202208 300-20700-10200                                     *              107.36
TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3

ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 107.36 002798
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00082 7/13/22 100063   202207 330-57200-46000                                     *              290.25

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          290.25 002799

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/05/22 00034 7/28/22 18114    202207 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

JUL 22-LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,072.15 002800

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00016 6/30/22 JUN 2    202206 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,675.60

JUN 22 - WATER
6/30/22 JUN 2    202206 330-57200-43100                                     *              540.06

JUN 22 - WATER
7/31/22 JUL 22   202207 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,134.43

JUL 22 - WATER
7/31/22 JUL 22   202207 330-57200-43100                                     *              349.92

JUL 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   3,700.01 002801

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00026 8/04/22 SSI10704 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              155.00

JUL 22 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       155.00 002802

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00061 8/04/22 1221031  202208 330-57200-41500                                     *              301.31

AUG 22 - INTERNET/TEL
COMCAST                                                           301.31 002803

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00147 7/20/22 103664   202207 330-57200-34300                                     *              528.30

JUL 22 - REFUSE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 528.30 002804

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00003 8/01/22 237      202208 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

AUG 22 - MGMT FEES
8/01/22 237      202208 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

AUG 22 - WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/22 237      202208 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

AUG 22 - IT
8/01/22 237      202208 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

AUG 22 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/22 237      202208 310-51300-42500                                     *               14.40

AUG 22 - COPIES
8/01/22 237      202208 310-51300-41000                                     *              121.04

AUG 22 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,485.43 002805

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/03/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/22 00060 8/04/22 409      202207 330-57200-34200                                     *            1,674.46
JUL 22 - LIFEGUARD SVCS

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,674.46 002806
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00034 8/05/22 18216    202208 320-53800-46500                                     *            1,975.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
TREE AMIGOS                                                     1,975.00 002807

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 35,713.89

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               35,713.89

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



,, .,, . .. - _. ._. - .,_ Govemmenta!ManagementSer?ZcEs,LLC

. .
ExpenseReimbursementForm

Rdhng RUIS CDD - Expense ReimhursemenE
GovemmeMafManagement Services, LLC

Empbyee: RoseS. Bock Position: Supervisor

Address: 1804 ForestGlenVVay Date: 1-jari-22
Expense

City, State,Zip St Augustine,FL 32092 Period: 31-Jul-22

DATE DescripZion Miteage Hotel Meals Total

i9-jan-22 RHCDDMeeting74 mites roundtrip $ 413.25 $ - $ - $ 46.25
3-Feb-22 RHCDDMeeting74 miles roundtnp $ 46.25 $ - $ - $ 46.25

Mileageis reknbursab/eat$.62Wmi/e ToUUAnu>untDue to Emr $ 92.50
**F(7texpensereimbursemeMsnot listed above,postto Misc. aridprovide additionaldescnption"

e 1st Sdoav We ab3veexpensesthat arereimbursabSe tb companybyclient. Thebekmis iMbmationatonly.
EmployeeshouldpnMdetheseexpenseson' thMrmonthEyexpenserepmt Toteaeh client

·'3

t;A- j. i6~^u- i - Tm3"= An, 232-z-
Employee $ignatm'e Manager Signature DaEe

- ""}
...

. ,...': .
,,}



Roiling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account# ServiceAddress jul-22
7182249 2404 RollingViewBlvd #1 $ ···

7751951 3212 BradleyCreekPkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 4,083.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#1 $ 35.00
7755283 2448 RollingViewBlvd $ 84.00

$ 4,239.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 156.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 4,083.00

$ 4,239.00



Rotlfng HMS

UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Ju!-22

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S
··

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 4,083.00
7755259 3236BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 37.00
7755275 3314RidgeviewDr#1 $ 35.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 84.00

$ 4,239.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 156.00
001.330.57200.43OCO $ 4,083.00

$ 4,239.00



NYNN
"' @%F9%"9'

'kg=? N ¥'1 - t ' ", ,
,1' ·,

Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com

'. -
=&V m' !::[e{'b'|(; (,/¢A:pe" t"":', '!il Toll Free' (800)-224-4917

ATn ht E BY' Ccmpcmrlvc K
Statement Date: 07/27/2022

', '"' "

.
.·'lmOo'nan.t'Mes$'age$[" ..

: Current Bill Due Date: 08/17/2022
' '"" ' ' "", '

,

' ', ". ' Credit Previous Balance -$858.59
Natural gas prices hit a 14-year high in June, Balance No Payment Received $0.00
forcing us to implement another rate increase ·

g—-——-- ———'"_"-===""this month. Members using the industry BalanceForward -O8o8,59
household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill ' $817 59 Current ChargesDue 08/17/22 $41.00
pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The higher cost of . " m 2021 Capital CreditAllocation: $13.02
power is reflected m the Power Cost Adjustment Please note yourCapital Credits allocation above.
(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be
amount each member pays each month will vary distributedover future years as Capital Credits
based on how much electricity is used. No Payment Due

are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits:
ClayElectriccom/member-information/capita1-credts

" .R¢ddingPaes' . ·_ · Readinge' "
.

'

'--Multiplier
,

KWH Usa9e :' .
, ,

RgteS&edukPescnphon' · ,.,' 'MeteF,No·',:
' '·,',From '

', ' "."Tp " preulous
.

' PFCsent- .' . ·. '. . . i.'. . · '
' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151840010 "

06/23/22 07/26/22 5316 5386
,'

1 70 .j

kWh MonthlyUse i' : 'I, HonthlyHigh %? MonthlyLow® Temp i " '-
-

CurreM'.sennCe'Detau " -

' Access Charge
' $27.00 {

150
"" "" ,. ,..

' "1 _@'—~ g,
) EnergyCharge 70 kWh @ 0.0813 $5.69 '1

k .; :,! ' : ,,:3-' ·-@f""
1

Power Cost Adjustment 70 kWh @ 0.0354 $2.48 }

"' 77" '"
-S.

: "' m=" ""w$..,~,g8
'

,~-~ 7' ! FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.90 '

100 —, ~ m-
.:_"%Ai:

,

A.' u ',
:

. .I ab"' :j FI r State SalesTax $2.51 i

:_ '· L !_ C:""' -+,i,j L: .f=cm'am ::
,

C|::dC'ounty
SalesTax $0.54 I

" "' ' '
'

1 ' ! ' "
! "',:

'.
1 ," ? i""j-< ' " } 8'"}

,
. , - i 'S'.'

'!
Clay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $1.28

1

so —.
..

. ,_ , _, . _1
,, ,, ,

_1 :J L. ,' µ- :—
. if 30

¢

Operation Round Up $0.60
E

" "' ': ' i" ,. i I' ,' :
..

i "; ' ' ' ". ' i

·"
%,x', "

t Total CurrentChargesfor this Location
,

$41.00 :

I}
I

I I I I { I I I I I I I " t C}

jul Aug Sap CId Nov Ng Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun jul

2021 ' '. ' '.' ·.' i" · ,' : ." ' '.. . '. . . Fin: 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

@F@F@H@
,

Rtr
i, S

.
7 AllS 01 202?
N '

-" Z

Akeep
Billings notpaid in full will Incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinqmntamount(whichwerisgreater) thatwillbeaddedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ClayEIectricC00perdtive,]hc, ===T--= =, Checks must be in US. fundsand drawn on a US. bank.A TouchstoneEnergy Cc>oprsativcKb{
PO Box 3QB

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

&=mw ||||||||||||I|||I||

. " CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 IB

7015 1 MB 0.515 5 7015 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS,,FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC C-30 IIlI¶|h|IIlM'hI|Illl'qlhmITlj|'|'||lh||||||l|l|I J' 2
5385 N NOB HILL RD ,r
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

|ldq|4d[IrII|Ildu|I|hhlrrdl|II||rI||'l|l|ll|IIlI|I

0716224¶ 0000000000



" CONTACT US

' t kg "" , -

S

.
Phone: 800-224-4917ClayElectric CLN,I){'Ft"""]'ylt',,,')|l:,: Web" Clay'lec'r'ccom

A T,u,h,,on,Ene,,,;"Coope:attvc'fS, :,"::,g=h't:oF8L
32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

4%"}i*"[!i$g'
> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure NYim'"the problem is not withinyourelectrical system. Z=?%=N'
> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report ."% :?1 k,'S'"",3

,

',',·.',,
it by calling 888-434-9844 ii,,,,,,

, , ,,, , ,.,., ,

> Always stay away from downed power lines.

> "TSE©"" ' ' "'· b'

8.%# Jm,' ":S" £¥' 'i_ -
"""N,"

u?·%xj:"" .t;.""": " .'v)"9::;' :tizm." 'i

i'i."-') '):".'. ' " ," ')'

'
'I ' ' '""".!""' " "",'

' 1.\' '

,

@ " " ""'

^
' |':)'|'Iml'i|

Sign up lot "" " i """"

£ H '"'"""==== " "F±l

· ,C/ayE/ectr/cCooperutfve'wusruledbY que¢ustomets '
AutoPcr,,nf'x-{ .'" 'm','"'1'cwe pf 1}(./'n£,yin t efuctric hill t'my:nent

Qj' " 1'/' " ' '°'"""""""':' """""""" '"-"-""·- ' '#.L' )" Cu$tom"er SatiSfactiQn'.'%$:tj""Youdorit hove tc7 worryabo,itmaddeliv"ry, cmdy t I

F"Xi-$ : k'-¢-' "' ,' ' i. " '"S ' · ' ' zm:. · · .' ,",..'2 ' \y'
'"a' you'n'°'""""""""'""""""'""" ' ' ' "' "¥",'u!th'§ ".sideritidEleMciS"d'g"' "'"" $'"S"§z

If y h b'llkh tl d y
11

It g I -I I I / thaf : ' %-
,,,za '" G

&g= . 2
. "4 a."f.sz?'r.' >'·»"w" : i

C.<--W-,2"'E

y t ditionallywcMdTh t t p y t ill j " · "Yn7jw' "'t"t .Ty-"zz"% -
,

.'· cz ,'2 , ..«<- '-? · eS-%,, ' -"- ' '. . " ?

I kill j yl Sq I by lngghigin Lp your My( t y[1 , t t :

, ,E,- t" '" ^=s " 7 '- y -
nF-

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof the fixedcosts that come directlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilitieshave some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of powerpurchased
wholesalefrom Seminole Electric Cooperative. Thefluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changesin the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservicearea for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

,,,,,,,

": :' ,,,,,,,
oQj

,,.,,
f4aj

,,,,,,,,,, m ,,
-' Freerecurring

-. - Freewith · Free with $1.50service
.

Mailcheck or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments '"" moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit CIayE1ectric,com Cooperative
card.Enrol)at Ca)l(844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P.0. Box 308

ClayElectric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

'.
'

.

" ':*x"' f:'k7 E:lecui·: (:Mneial;y¢", fi'j; ::')"::::'('::'0):::::{::'7""""°"

at i k r r,y"(' i ' rQF Statement Date: 07/27/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 08/17/2022

1'2 't' ' '"lm"pOna'n.t'MeSSage$.''""-"'."' ' ;revious
Balance

3470

Total Payment Received 07/19/22 -$34.00
Natural gas prices hita 14-year high in June, Amount Due BalanceForward $0.00forcing us to implement another rate increase
this month. Members using the industry Current ChargesDue 08/17/22 $35.00
household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill

'

$35 00 2021 Capital Credit Allocation: $9.02
pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The higher cost of Please note your Capital Credits allocation above.
power is reflected in the Power Cost Adjustment & ' This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be
(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional distributedover future years as Capital Credits
amount each member pays each month will vary Due Date:

are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits:
based on how much electricity is used. 08/17/2022 ClayElectric..com/membermnformation/capitaPcredits

\ '

'

-.
-ReaaingDa@s" "

,,
Readmgls" ' :

. Multihfier'-"' kwhijqage- :

RateScheduleDeScrlption
,. ' MeteFNo· " Fiuii' '"' 'To

'

- P.reVio.uS ? 'PreseM '
- ,

' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152012414
.

06/23/22 07/26/22 606
.

§28 1 22 i

kWh MonthlyUse --
! 'y MonthlyHigh@:- MonthlyLow@ Temp '," '

- .' - CurEent,SeM¢ePetaii,
.

"
, "'.: i

I:

Access Charge ' $27,00
i

,, L ·' '
, "'":S"%

_
I" !_ ~

:
). ' &=i©=,%i 9q

! EnergyCharge 22 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.79 i

"." [ ! ,:'"g "' " ,1
:

.:A'*f=r ' i;
.' :7jp-' i Power CostAdjustment 22 kWh @ 0.0354 $0.78

,
, %--~="ma ;'. ' : ·1 m ;

. "m-- '. " i
-

-" ' ' · ,' ; sm u 75 t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.76 i

" "' '""' '""' T"7< r'·' r '-' ' ': ',2 ", iaT"'T[ '.' Fr:e' '0
I

Florida State Sales Tax $2.11j
"' :

': : i : '"n · ' , ,1
. . , " ' i. '..' mC-:; , Clay County Sales Tax $0.45 s

'° "} "i ,
i", s"' ""':', 'i , i

"·'% %" ' '—' ' '— "- ' ' mu- 4' ? Clay Go Public SerUtilityTax $1.14 '

_ ,m
L' m' "

:_·, t ",.: '
' :'

.
I

,., a
i '... I

r
' t"as', 30 i Operation Round Up $0.97 I

'
, , ,

'

,
,

i 1:*2,"
,5

'

Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $35 00 '

, ' ,
. , . . ,

I E,BZ

0 "
I ' I ' 1 I I ' ' I I

' ' I ' I
'

I I "I Yi "' 0
Jul Aug Sup Oct Nov Dcq Jan Feb Mnr Apr May Jun Jul

2021 '. -"' : '. -.' ' ' : '· ." ' '

,,
' '

,
2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

© © © 0 , ,

AUU di 2022

-' C' ,,,tP

Akeep
Billings notpaid in full wIll Incura late ch~ of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wIll be addedto yc)uraccount.

V SEND

"
C|QyElectr|'cC00peralive,Inc, =C=Due08/17/22 __=.

A TowhmneEmrgy'Cooperativex3> (Total AmouMDue

__
=s?sg»

PO Box308
KeystoneHeight%FL 32656-0308 Checksmustbe In U.S.fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

:&=Emm |||||||||||||||||l|||||

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS,,FL 32656-0308
5385 N nob HILL rd IllI4IhIIljIlIhhdIIlrqIh'm||'rI'l|'|q|Ih|||l|h|I|I J'"
SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000 ·

0??55275 000003501Jb



'" CONTACT US=ClayElectricC00pelafive,
Inc, :::"i:;:,::,:,::::

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative m Maihng. PO Box 308

=' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP:

Steps to follow:

P" Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure mmwthe problem is not withinyourelectrical system.
> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report Li "'" '

it by calling 888-434-9844 MyC:ytiectnc
> Always stay away fromdownedpowerlines.

S

.t , - .
.-..'j:." "

· S: 2#
, ,,,' U . - C. , "'1#. ' 4·4:
, " . . <'"%'@5" ' ,H'" .?'U' 7 ""'","' "". -s:*;t.s:

"
!))N:""-':

Ej . -- $% "jAmKs, f
.,,," .\ 4be)m ..,),

' ' a'""): , ,,, ,,
,.J'r':,) " ,'. ',,

"?:
', ,""

. ,' " "
,

,' " ,e,?-

7b..'W@ " i)';", I' J'. ': ."
'".. , .., .J ' ', " '") ),',:2.-

·.i
"" '"' - ""- ""E "z,, ·

' ' .E3.'

m
"'sit.

Stem up for -:3 ' " ' m., .
5p ", ' '. ' '

' * i ,
,,b*n"'

' '""' """' '
"' -" ", ~==..."f4 ,

' ,' '·2"" .' . , ·' . .
, . .

,' · · . , , .
,1 '. " " ": '.' '.,

' " 2 : !ckYE/eaE/¢CooperatNewusrute'dbyourcuStO*erC.'"". -" ·2 -{'
A. i ' .y f . .t ,

i

j /
t it payme.jt , . 's .., .., ,, .,· , ,,. ,. ,, '" "' 2 ' ' -. .· '.. t'. '. -. ' '- ," '.? §'\

mdomoticallywithdrcjwnfromyourbankacccjUrvton thepaymentdue ckite. "' '
" " '

'
, '

Youdon'thcjvetoworryaboutmolldelivery, endyou can bcassured
thotycjur monthlypaymemwillbecreditedt y t t .

If you haveacurrentbill thcit is due,ypu willneedtoBp oNadandpaythat
omcis youtraditionoUywould,TheautomaticpWmentmubegbn

orr thensxtbUHngcycle-YgnupW logging1akc)yowMyChyEkckciccccoum.

Set it am fmmit.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how muchelectricityis used, These costsincludethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. Al utilitieshave sometype of an access charge.
PowerCost.Adjustment:The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increasesjdecreasesin the co-op'scostof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowerCostAdjustmentis largely caused by changesin thecost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to txmefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservicearea for the purposeof improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommµnities.

s'$.%µ- '"" "' m.

' ' Auto Pay ". a #-"4 ""

By Phone

'

,:<,
,',[J

Online

'"

~
PayStations uu Mail

y Freerecurring ' Freewith &q' ' Freewith " *%q-3' $1,50 scMce Mailcheckor
paymeMsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee'* cashpayments moneyorderto:
checldng/savingsor savingsaccounjor account,or credit/debk only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectriccom Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric,com. fora list dauthorized P,O,Box308
ClayElectric,com, paystatjon& KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

# · .,

· u ·
,

Visit us online at ClayEIectric.com ·'·:-:..-, It ,' '",'"' '
·

"
ClayEIec!rlcC00pe/a!/ve,Inc

TollFree·(800)-224-4917 ,
_",

A TmchsrcmeErrugy'
CmperaEIv:KEj StatementDate: 07/27/2022

Current Bill Due Date: 08/17/2022

'
·

' " " ". '-

.,
Previous Balance $73.00

E.' TQtal '" ,"
,,

Payment Received 07/19/22 -$73.00

:atura1gas prices hit a 14-year high in Junet :" Amount Due ·.'. BalanceForward 50.00
orcing us to implement another rate increase ',,
this month. Members using the industry 'i'

.
-"'

'
' 'i Current ChargesDue 08/17/22 $84.00

household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill :!" $84
,00 :,' 2021 Capital Credit Allocation: $32,93

pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The higher cost of ' '
'",1 'i Please note yourCapital Credits allocation above.

power is reflected m the PowerCost Adjustment :;.\,
, . - ,' ,,-' ,'

"," This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be
(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional ,3.

'. '
·,

,
· .' .,

,!,," distributedover future years as Capital Credits
amount each member pays each month will vary "i'. Due Date: '

,
i-.

are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits:
based on how much electricity is used. "I',-,

,

"
' 08J17/2022 '

,.
.7' ClayEkctric.com/member-information/capital-credits

· ' ' 'a : --:4 .,' i2 V":
'""'"' ""a""""' '"' ".""' '" " ' ""i " """j"U.." 'Raq$¢h4¢qC,¢"'¢0eii¢n) :'"")'.')g )!b:,))==:):):-!!'r==',=j'^uLKOiM::r,i,miiUsa'g,s"l

', GENERALSERV|CE-NON DEMAND
,

151S400S?
,.

:. 06/23/22,
;

97/26/22 22927.
.. .' .23319 .:

.

1 392
.

)

kwh MontMyUse "' 1 % MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow® Temp ; ' "
' ' "G"""

'" Ummenirce'piail':"i'· '.'.,'.}"2. -'['z-·-.?.j):;g:i

,
.,.

? A&es"s charge $27.00 ,i

,,,,
I

%—~--.,__% ",':j ,~—m ,,
1 Energy Charge 392 kWh @ 0.0813 $31.87 :'

k,
_41~_ ."

i Power CostAdjustment 392 kWh @ 0.0354 $13.88 )
900

~~-—-&~ y" : g%

I ^-~ "
: FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.87j

'50 ,

_
·*

:'.'.1
,J

6[)
I Florida State Sales Tax $5.19 (

,,,
' j'! -.. ,' · = '".i

, ^
: Clay CountySales Tax $1.12 I

" '^ " ·1

'
I jz. i i ·1 '

, ,, · 45
hi

450
I ". '.)'H', .'

.,
',", ,., i_·'." T'2,' zB

'-,',
1 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $2.20 i

::: t)j'r)ji',!i)=)ti)')t;')i"5')1j)rA'U3:¶ :: |:o','a'::::,::::'h:,:esfo,this
Location ::'::i

, I.,:', :,"i j,'j1 i.)" ".j"i I';'i ,""" m
:

;!'m :'i:i |'j2g'
, ,jul Aug Sep

oCt
Ncn Dec Jan Feb

da, Abr May ja Jul

2021 " lnu,,. 'Ss'if ",,j'. ,

'
. .: ', 1("1

- .-
::, .' l _ a .

,F _iuiy 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year * n

Lt '@H@F@H@
Q,5 01 2022

,

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V SEND

"
ClayEIectrl'cCooperat|'ve,]nc,

''"ATouchsOncEnergy' Cbcvperativcm \Tota1 Amount Due
.

$84.00
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308 Checks must be In US. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile
"PP'

I

I I || I I

== "%gy"|m
CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD IlI^µlIlhhl|nlInhh¶|||||'ITI|'|'||dI||||I|I|I|I J'C"
SUNRISE E'L 33351-0000 :

.

07755203 00000B4DIJ4



" CONTACT US

"
CkyEktn'cCooperafNe,Inc, :'e°b:'i|:::|:?::::!Z

»
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative KL" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Stepsto follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report wr 'i ' '
it by calling 888-434-9844 myCayEiecfnc

> Alwaysstay away from downed powerlines.

, .

Me>
" '"' "'"'hi'"*-::s ,: €::

,
,

1,%
":S'®

',
"'g"""

j
'. 4

,.|'..,."":.,,.ji's3-,A
4

.
,,7a S':" ' ":-." '. 1a'pnw' 3 ' "" ,',i :':'i'y'z'7,.:z?

%'\/
' ' ", El ,

,
," Z" ,2 '" t

-zGjj
"

miiii "' '"

Sign up fot ,'.,' ",' : ,,' pr ,. ' ',& S"
.,..q. .-. ,...- .,

E«!.·z

-"" U, " - Ma+---==~=L4. -'g«=~~~"" ' - .

". '?
' ,'2 " .' '. ': · '. ' · · ' ·,. .

·" . ."' Z· '.' i .·.' . , 't,

· Z.',' t'. '.'i' gaYEleet«ccooperatM¢NQ$rqtedbycjutOsgrners'-'; '. ' -;¢
.'

t f . .,
cL I. t It puyms·'tt

outomatlccjlyMthdrawnfromyourbankcxmtmtcmthepaymentdue dote.
Youdon'thovetoworryaboutmalldelivery,mdyd b d
thatyourmomhlypaymentwillbecmdltedtp youraccountontime.

If ycuhcrveqcurrentbiRthenis due, yc)u willneed tocp amad mdpaythat
cmeas you 1radltiomlfywouldTheautomuticpWmeRtwIllbegin

'
ortheNxt bUllngcycle.Sign up by logglngin IqyourMyCkryElectrlcaccount.

S€ft it andkwget jt.

DEFINIT1ON&
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wireand otherequipment used to deliverelectricityto the
home or business, as 'well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All uti%eshave sometype of an accesscharge.
Powercost Agustmem:The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in thecost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: OperationRound Up is a programto generate and collectvduntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purposeof improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

' "' . = .
G "'""'"R

¶#X

T ,- - %m4 ,"'
¶

"" :i,,,, Online :
%=

PayStations NkiilAutoPay
,

By Phone
. ¥ ·"3,* · Z.,-%l*Freerecurring - Free with "'·,"% Freewith 4- $150service Mail check or

paymentsfrom checkingl checldng/savings fee** cashpayments money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount;or accountor credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debltcard. card,Vlsit ClayEIectric,com Cooperative.
card, Erwoll at Call (844)936-2704, CIayElectric,com, foralistufauthorized P,O.BOX30&

ClayElectriccom. paystaUons, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

" Member Name ROLLINGHILLSCOD
Cl y El 1' C r ' I Visit us onllne at ClayEkctrlc.com Account # 7751951a ect lC oope dive, tic, Toll Free:(800)-224-4917 T,ustee District: 06

A TouchsmeEnergy'Cbcvperative+ StatementDate: 07/27/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 08/17/2022

Previous Balance $3,556.00
Payment Received07/19/22' -$3,556.00

Natural gas prices hit a M-yearhigh in June,
forcing us to implement another rate increase BalanceForward $0.00

this month. Members using the industry,

, e Current ChargesDue 08/17/22 $4,083.00
household average of 1,000 kWh of power will 2021 Capital Credit Allocation: $1,011.35
pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The higher cost of Please note yourCapital CreditsallocaUon above.
power is reflected in the Power Cost Ad'ustmen This allocation is nota currentrefund,butwill be
(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional distributedover futureyears as Capital Credits
amount each member pays each month will vary are retired. Learn more aboutCapitalCredits:
based on how much electricity is used. ClayElectric.com/member-information/capital-credits

ServiceAddress: 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER

GENERALSERVICEDEMAND 152192920 06/23/22 { 07/26/22 i 12224 , 12603
,

80 i 30,320

kWh MowtMyUe N N Nk'nthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp
Access Charge $80.00

30000 · Energy Charge 30,320kWh @ 0.06.00 $1,819.2090

,,,m Power Cost Adjustment 30,320 kWh @ 0.0354 $1,073.33

" Demand Charge 78.320 KW @ 4.3500 $340.69

"" " Ell) lndlv.Outdoor Light-Large(Qty: 7) $72.45
16000

,,
lndjv. Outdoor Light-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
IndivldudPole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

'" " LightPCA $26.54
5000 is FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $92.15

Florida State SalesTax $250.96
C)

I I I I I 0
jul Attg Sbp cm Nov Dec jan Feb Mar Apr Mqy Jun jul Florida State Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2021 Pleasevisit MyClayEiectricfor detailedusagehistory 2022 Clay CountySales Tax $50.00
Clay Co Public Sci UtilityTax $88.78

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High OperatlmRound_Up
_ ._ _

$0.78

Total CurrentChargesfor thisLocation $4,083.00,

" AUG di Zii22

' S

Akeep
Bllllngs notpaid In full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount(whichever Is greater) thatwill beadded to youraccount,

V SEND

"
ildyElectricCooperatjve,!nc,

^" ,Cu,rre,nt,C,harg«Due,08/17/22
_ j083.00

ATouchstoncEnugy°Cbopcrativc ,r^ Total Amount Due
_ .,_

$4,083.00

PO Box 3OB

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

&=n= |||||||||||||Iu|l|

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

7014 2 MB 0 .515 5 7014 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS,,FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS COD C-3Q
5385 N NOB HILL RD
sunrise fl 33351-4761

IIll4IhllIjIIµdIlljn|lh4l|||hTl|'|'||l|I||||I|l|l|l W
Ih|l¶|Il||||jI|hl|Ilm||l|ljlIrll|hjIlhI'l'l"I'|lhh||

07751¶51, 00040B3002



"" CONTACT US

I t ' ( ;i " "" " Phone: 800-224-4917Gay Elec,nc C ;'Ltjjt":','i,}if"k-', b','j' Web: ClayElectric.com
' ' 'M "" Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy°Conpcrative .;t,
Keys'toneHeights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP:Steps to follow:

A2%. Z&"&"a%$?

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure M"mm""the problemis not withinyour electricalsystem. tS ?%€:=s:,.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report n,y
",[\d

.,,,f'¶ . .'
it by calling888-434-9844 y"' "MPL d' · "'

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

a "zi1«" m
21!7<. ')"mv

.
,,,y--.

m *,ii, 4, y:: ,', '::X ','t.. '

,
X':." :"".: '.-.'":Fik ,y.%Vg-

, . ,, %. ' ' ' .' y3 ' a ' " ' -- 2"?3'.- ,"".,%«¥

i ?u.-'· ""&
?'

·", n ' "' ' '.'
- m.

.'
'".

S ·

,

,,"
'yi'

'

1Amtj
Signup for msj'-*" '

'"'"-""'
'" aaYE|ectr/CCooperatWewasrutedbyowcustOm& " "'.

Ik t 'F' ff I "I t I ill pcymmt
t tl ii/ 'thd ' y 'xn

'

' "" '"^""""' :'s),"" # 'n,custo'm'erS@sfa¢ti"on" ?-Ai,',Youdon'th t y t ii d ii y 'y i d
,, ,

4 " . - · . ., ' " . . ,- ,, — ' # f

,,, ":"°'""°=":'":'":""":""':t',t
d' d',',a,t1,at !µ)2Mtlic' ,b"denli¢?!, E|e¢m¢' eMtE,,'E"«'

one ccyou tradltionctllywould. The t t p y t Ill begin -S '" %»" '"m'? *7 .fZ' 2;,,<' :'"" ·S.·=" S ,'.% -# .'m·'" "-'@*
y '" ' '

cm thc:ncxt bitlingcycle:. Sign tip by loggingIn to your MyCf yl.l t . t , " ,'
,

'

m
" & 2

,
?': ,:s·. µ- , ·, , E--

2.

DEFINITIONS:
AccessCharge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how muchelectricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the costof
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purposeof improvingthe quality of life of our members and their commµnities.

A,,, P,y

E

By Phone
o'=tj

,, ,,
b "

Z

P,yStatons § M,,1
Freerecurring '

,

'. ' Free with Freewith ' " $1,50service " Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee'*cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704, C[ayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0. BOx308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN
W

f u · ,
Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com

"
CIayEleclnc C00pe[a|/ve,h:,

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A10uchmneEnerETC:cKq)erariveNiP: StatementDate: 07/27/2022
Current Bill Due Date: 08/17/2022

','
,, ," '

' '

. " '
' Previous Balance $36.00

r" Total - ·:·

,
Payment Received 07/19/22 -$36.00

Natural gas prices hit a 14-year high in june, ·:" Amount Due ' :. BalanceForward $0.00
forcing us to implement another rate increase ,'.

'
. "ithis month. Members using the industry ·1 ' . \\ Current ChargesDue08/17/22 $37.00

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will ,;i .

' ' ' ; 2021 Capital CreditAllocation: $9.74
pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The higher costof i-j $37W

00- '
,'1 Please note yourCapitalCreditsallocationabove.

power is reflected in the Power Cost Adjustment -'
, .

·
, ,, ,. .' i; This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be

(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional 'r '
t" , -

,",' distributedover future years as Capital Credits
amount each member pays each month will vary "", Due Date: ·"

are retired. Learn more aboutCapital Credits:
based on how much electricity is used. "':

',.
.,,

' ' 'd8/17/2022 '

,1
"" CIayElectric.com/member-information/capital-credits

· , ', · . - ' · ·" ,: A' :" ' . · '· ' 'p"js.: j:- ;'" '" :" " '

. . -
',Rqi;$chad,ule.D%'e%'ugn"-"i '-':' h&jqj))=T=":::'."')'" ;:4;:¶&y',?.g:,SCi,'""""MgiuH't4'-'";'m'H'w'ages,"""'

:. GENERALSERV|CE,NON DEMAND "

151839Q87 i Q6/23/22 ..07/26/22. 1?34 .,:
,

,1276 .1. " 42
,

.,!

kWh MonthlyUse :' 'i & MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow® Temp i " : · ' ""Cii~Sem¢eDCtads' "'"""'"""' " "' ""' "'
1 Accesii(jharge ' ' ' "$Zioo1

'° ~--·%"-~ · ·
I'

Energy Charge 42 kWh @ 0 0813 $3 41 I
45 "_~" " " -^"~ 90 i

Power Cost Adjustment 42 kWh @ 0.0354 $1.49 t
::

:m"~j-]'.j_'It "" l..?'-' ",U -' " i FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $0.82|
'0 ,',, "H:,H'z'·'1 2.,." ".,, L-' ,', µ)yj! i) W'?

.,,,,,
S-';?

60
2 Florida State SalesTax $2.27

,
25 '

'-J '""' ""M F".l, ,
' '"" " m' ';"?f'" " 1 "t} 45

'1

Clay County SalesTax $0.49 {

,, ',. .' '".
'i " "-' ' ,-',

,,, ,, ...,, , ..T-ks.,
:,':

' :".. h' ' '
,1 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.208

,5 .,
L-' m". .L-j" 2—, ,'"' : )"'" .}—." '["'

". —' ""l—:y "S' 30 1
Operation Round Up $0.32

k

'i i':tj):.'.):)))):jj'!;'.:) J !)!i)!1)":)))"}:)"

,

': '"""'"""""a'g""°""""""'!?n.. . .

$37.00;'

jul Mg Sep Oct Njv Dec Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun Jul

2021 "'k'uS" .:1 i, " ."'
.

":, ,
:'k. :':· ' ' ' "

.,
' I " g 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year '

© © © 0 AUS012U22
T ·

' I? .,,,mS'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incura late chatgeuf$5.00or 5%d the delinquentamount (whichover Is greater) that will beaddedto youraccount,

V SEND
V

"
CjayE]eclr|'cC00perdfl've,lnc, p=::=~_==AT~h$kmcEnergy' Coopcmlvc& Total Amount Due $3ug
PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check orcredit/debhcard at ClayElecthc.com or downloadthe mobile
"PP'

]
|||||| I I

=~
""gy"W_= CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob HILL rd l|I^IlIllIhhl|IIIr4lhm|m'l|'|'||I|I||||l|l|j|I [aSUNRISE FL 33351-0000

07?5525¶ 0000037002



'° CONTACT US

"
ChyEkcfricCooperah've,Inc, =:::,::,:=

1-. Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"CooperativeEz?' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report ' r j'rit by calling 888-434-9844 MyCiayEIUlv
> Alwaysstayaway from downedpower lines.

'3.,. 4 " ' "'z4' .a%¶'
$ .»,&z.

.,,
ii4;'[4'2)'): ,,,,,j,

r)")"),!t?'am-

.u ' G " · ' ·7 -, .' ': .,'

..,,© ",'". ')""""

.'
"" jj:" Ix"' '"

,": '·'

,

.;',))A*b", '",' " ""' .it',' ""' """ (.I' " """".""""'

Sign up ior
,

. , ,. ¥ S- ""7
' , , ,

' """' '
' ','" '?' ' '· ," ,: ==N=m '.:" i

. ' ,8

,,U}" '.' cl¢jfYE/emc.coOl?ergtiwwUsruadgyQUEcvmmers'Z,
,

?--" !'
ii y f LI fl v I t k Ill payment , ,,,

."2 ?
. . .,.. .. , ,, .

.Z. ·' · ·93 -· ·.. ., . --, ..
,Z ,',"

cMomcitkdiywIthdrawnfromyewbcink occoumontm paymentdmdote.
Youdon'thave toworryabcmt molldeli~y,ondyou cnn beassured
lhMyourmonthlypcrymentwm becredrted toyOuraccount phtime.

If yewhavea currmtHI!that is due, youwillneedFergoaheadarrdpaythat
oNeas ycmtrodlNonai|ywoukLTMautomatic>cjjmentMilbegin

onthenexttmmcycle.%n upby toggfng ink)yQurMyCbyEledrkoccoum

ht IF and fo¥getit.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshavesometype of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely causedby changes in thecost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate andcollectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice am for the purposeof improvingthe qudity of life of our members andtheircommunities,

'W
.. ' > .

y"'>- ,t' " qFs.
X C %5

7 _& · .:-
· -«F ' ;

," AutoPay ' " ' By Phone
"

";-zh·-® Online
qa3,

Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring

.

" Freewith *Er%""" Freewith ". zE $1,50 service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savings accountor accountor credit/debk on!y.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard. card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enro1)at Cal) (844) 936-2704, ClayEIectric,com. fora listd authorized P,0, BOX30$
ClayEledric,com, pay stations. KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



CLAY '"°'"'
lnvoico Number: 2022ci-28li3

InvoiceDm: 7/14/2022TODAY D,,eOa,,,,8,.,4,2022

ClayToday
3513USHwy 17
Homing(stand, Ft. 32003
904-2%-3200

BILLTO Advertiser
SarahSweeting RollingHillsCODclo GMSLLC

RollingHillsCODclo GMSLLC
475W TOWNPI. Customer ID
#114 ,i 21847
SAINTAL)GUST1NE, FL 32092

d

p0# . PWk ·suo mr ms» ""'"""""'c"aai"""'""""'"""" """"" """""""""""""""""'""ia"
22123 1NcdYa' GT-c»YMoy ddl4 2022 mmtnncb Bw&whuQ

, , ,. ,
smom

zmimmr cT"cwlm juj7 2922 GoSwmtnch Black&mm
,,,__.,,_ ,.,, ... ...,.,=9!!

I " "

simoo
,.

.

[Td·k ]
._...._..._-._-...-.-..

' .:'
. .

:: ::::µ:*:|

I "
n

',
· y: "' "' ,,.' i ', ' '

.
.'S:-,

" "ISA '"E"! 'AMEHii: ': ' DISC:"VERJ'
"" ".:::ij:i"-'

I 'd¢pa' uS-' '"':a::k,ii
I
t

i
u66p

1'

Call Caµandraat904-264.3200 to paybycMitcard.
: ,;yjuV E-'"j

Pleasemilpaymentsto:
'
'i

': \1 7. Ej 'm.jYRH3

' ' &·'-"··"Osteen'Me& Gmup
i 3t3513 US Hwy 17

TdS'Q

Rentingkknd 0~=~~ 'm '

Florida 32003

! Paymtit is duenn or before8/14/2022.
ThaN you for yow business.
Ploasepay fromthis invoice.



iiih
) "n

&='=p==m7m'm==m=a=E=m=®===s======mtPUBLBSHER AFF43AVY¶ ?

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT
CLAYTODAY :

PublishedWeekly -
i

FlemingIsland,Florida
.

i
!

STATEOF FLORIDA i '

COUNTYOF CLAY: :
C

Befoi'eiheundersignedAuthc)ritypersonalappearedJon i
CantteU,4k) on oath says that he :s thepubiishdof the :
"ClayTcjdjy" anewspaperpubhhedweeklyat Fleming )

Islandin ¶ay County,Fbeida; that theattachedcopy of' t
adveEti$er!',ent F

lkinpa
")

Pub)icNcAice
L-

S"

hi the rnaiyee oE 22/2!3fiscalyeat

LEGAL:35928 i
Was published in saidnewsp·apecin che issues: T

»
K

7/7/22 7/14/22

AffimtFththetsays that sitid"ClayToday"isanewspapet
publishedat Fkmir}glslangin said ClayCourity,F!onda,md .

that the sajdnewspaperHas hetetofoiebeencontinuously
- ,

pubhshed.insaid CkyCounty,Floiida, Weekly, andham been
,

;

et)teked as'Petiodica1materialmatterat thepost :
i

Office in'OrangePark, in saidClayCounty,Florida, for ±

periodof;'bne yeait next pioceedingthe fiistpoblicaUunof i
)

theattadi¢d copy of a(jvel'tkemen¢md aftiant further saya E
1

thuhe ha$ neitherpaid norpromisedanyperson,firm of t '
_L

cotpotationanydiscount, rebatq commissionqc refund fat "
thepurpOseof securingthiti advertisementforpubhcadon m
thesaidnewspaper.

-F
%

A
-T

,

' "1' JCAiC" ""=°""/2022 i

)

' CA':I4 dn' \O" ggn",':,[!!!

,i

3l 1.3 USHWY 17 Fiem'nglsland FL 32003
Telephone(904)264-3200FAX(904) 264-3285

! E-Mail:chlj$lie(ihj$teenmediagroup.cc)m
j

·'

t
E

)

i !

i
i '

j I': 'I
E

i

[ L
P
i.

tt
i

)

i 'j
)



t

,

.

·' 'iX

V

' t
H

'a P
L

,

P40CLAYT06AY·july14,2022
CLAYTODAYONUNE.COM

,
4

i,,, CLAY LEGALS
.

I q I

ti:iitiia Fi)'¢)Fi.:?1 E|gsE'gi StEL"[t:
!

iii]k:i'y.![ EliiiiitZ
pA713i\l\hHDHEMAYAULYzc,;mz ntxxmn,PE,u{ehkxxe,dngsfs eiu n .2t/z663,h0u$ehqla itiu. k&d fjNkm,dMqqytBUw'SY.jr mi{WnµtjHQRINl(&hpm fo,mju> Nw,i!!dm(m»G¢klgtumex {cg,ut(

"==%lay'\coLlybw· M"dau!&'=° &1re2 =y!&g' ""m '"""" =%4¶^"i==c ?===:=n'seR %|'sE¢M=%:==%vLaLopK|EHr
t>oFlpaR.mo7N(1% URNWH1W HieAPPEAis TO FIE Esd3 yi:y n qshkkxjd 08kj APA·rZ:' Hu bodwwmot 0cb'nyo[aay. of3ea3S«{ ¢h±'l¢mmu'kCONk qr joa Gdb my,niiT/ndK ttw©cl0dly :

==si"='""? =R'coro&X"j.nq""rT '===:mkd; " =%7cl='{m\= =Sdh=%= R%E=L=='=:'
UKEESSC E J 'IE HMEOpNt vjQEQBYWE Y OQUNWljEVEn.r CchkmixgRoom a: fotulh tkxjr, BKTbtA"H0 ¢EQFHEjEGHQji¢jµ &¢o1en,Abvnamblq,^ d lnlUCis Hkd'(mi¶y,smys5 mtycand Ilia ml i

SPECIAL 1UTIEE$ OF AIR AAY ¶1AEHTA¶jmuHY AKU!AU$T GE 4 ilwskx\St Of CR COY68~, ASLMIWM1{b6p¢twdQn51»,irikµ b t0tiAjl,PSG.Z1 pm¢~ngUtvkr tmma buanm,Ytdllj uiyNhk Gn jjjcxRaY oe 'EUJC'WiYT AU1H¢%H p,,qy\qecf[i, niE wWN1UUALL6'Yc E is& m¥14Nt "t!aum[d- Ml u: h¢2ps1R4w.¢K 'Sh tAM s'kl pq;'Z' 7?|3ctmtybPumbxsmg ¢x¢x»d Ik m^dicj»mp' h ;¢HY
WILL BE HELDm ltcXjf pum m THEAPPEAL rMMbythobYWW$1ark1@ mumM/µMmb ~it. po1¶ m 8» V10¥Ndu1M,=m/a m SM5002%7,fkNja Glums,lm70 WE HECU(ARLY '9ckfduled

n mymmm!mt 4th Ibo cmt 1+ rsm*jFM6h|-bjdHlk Lids INF mba,wkg j&{UMhg it" t, p'luU CATEGQM t X) ¢jt 0tYikx5 o1 36k(EEwtadates hidnm on. As LUU,3$}?4M\k1 Ujuat,2uzu1 B4jmm Wj UvOIMM rikudxd to Wtj p6µ pulldkk tusi'C«»tdhum ttYI¥9HokumNnxp¢!Q't nmEiCt monH$4Mn'h<khatkmPt4'M{x;smmem"AFrkn,AskAAYew 'con- Clay '=lwmmymsYA~p$M
am f¥ll FiMBsM DkscptL (%U1 tm hnmµ®g2#=mywFmm» 4arjh~tm #=¥md4wNrb1.0U¢r]ED.

, ?N47i$i«Eyomspu~NQd'Err d: w-hWEW shruu'mmFY {¢uun !1 'q p'wf m WdKt|3 tn qiquy ,uomzFuwmdj414:4,ze7u|rpluse Elf a51vlsec that if 1'\ mhmijE¢Qm j%0m(Ql=,rnm0fdpLlnxu+ htms»t (i3t «)PlM\Kklt0qusrop d C15y¢QQMY3rAryTo8Y WIPKM :
.
:

ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITY i"" : ' ---\,:- "'fUi' '
· IM \"' ""' "",,

DEYELOPMENTDISTRICT ( r"' T"
i =" ,. ', ;C iii"

noticeA':PUBLICHEARINGTOCONSJDE0THEADOPTLONOFTHEFLscALYEAR2(mnm I
,=og ",~r

" "" ,
i a-" V

UUIjGET/1oHCtlOFPUBLICHEA!UNGT0CON$fPERTHE16\PDSfT1ONOFOPERATKiNSAKO E
a

,
'

° 1 'i ' ,W g
" djMA1NTENA'H¢ESPEC1ALN$E$SMEWS,ADDPIIQHc)EM\LAs$$EssMEmrRoLLANb111£LEVY t C' , ,^e- " "

CQLLECT1ON,ANQENPORCEMENTOFTHESAME;1\NPtloTKE OF REGULARBOARDOF t .1

,
i '" q"}1 X %"

.' $wEnvisoR$'MEEhiM.
,_~.

U .1/
_

r
_

I!: ,- —r-

-
· —— ^ - ,. ,

. >J m
,

, yl=dA!umkmNUMIMRmuaLM£gm f -Et "=ZSJ >\—m, ,,C & , I a : " _/
" »µ

iiie fjoadufSupecvMrs("Emm(Qr(heflouinnHdkCommmityomtepmmDi,tR« / JC ,
¢ I

:' " ,3 ==":̂ "" !'

= ·("DJstrkt")wilthddthefolkming two pubkhearitigsanda regukrmedlng: ) j"
" L "" «.:

:

,
Wft4¢t L 3 kt TIUS5FFR "DATE' August16, 1D2Z q ~=,

2h t ,
) $u,tin1

, u
11ME!6dX)pm, """' ' ' --.^=, ,km, " 'I ~
LOCATION:HullingHiRsAmenltyCentec

) "'1 '
, 3212fjradteyCreekPaikvtay

:5
k^

(;=MlNespTmg&Rohda32043 m N-r7
'

T /
' " " "? (t i '\,

I

iliaRistpubkheating{$beingheldpu suant(aChaptcr194F Qnddslufule$,to receive
. p - .- X- ' _.-.'/ -) " . "publlc¢ommEAtgndojmcms cintheDi$frid\sff®osedbudget("PtopoSedBudget'jfocthe i ' / /1' i q 4\.

/imtyearbeglnn/ngOt%ber1,7mahdmdlrtgseplembtl30, 2023("FiscalYtm022n023¶m'"
, P '·-—1—-

- _
" " ' \ ......,,serondpubkheadng1sbeingheldpUisttanttu chapletslSlOM 197, FkndaStatutes,wccmsider _""6 i

;tfia lmpodlknofQpeiatlomndmalntemncespedakssessmeMs('oglMA$$e$$memmupons 3c 3 ! Rmtt & i
.ksntfs focatedwifhtnthe0/ski¢tto fimd(h¢rloposedgudOet{prRccANat 2022/2(R3;cacc3A$lct€t

:' i ,
i "" %,

!theadopikmotmG$$cssmentmil;ond,topruvkkbnhelevy,collection,OMeMarcemmtdasms- rt ,ments,Atljle ujntltusionof the heactngs,the BoaMvA1Lhy resdallon,adopt#budgtztandkvycm ' " ' " P

Assessmentsas firdiyapprc)vedbythUoard.A BoadmeeEngof'fhMj1MctwiUdsobehtddwhere ' :Ul- ^> , ' t

"""'":'""'""""°"""Z:= _

· '&;?' ' ""M_L_ .! : .
"

/
:

S" _" A
· — ;qj 'm'

;

JheDIslrktImposesQMAssessme,ntstin beneM'tedpropertyw$¢h)nthe0imlr.t(brthe
,, jl i ¥l!

. \"'""\\' i ' ,

i
pc3FpE)sLmjffundtngtheDIsUKlikgenerdadrMdstrativr,operatkms,andmalntenm¢ebtidggL Aqeo· ' ,1 \'gnphfcdepldbndtheµtnmypotemmUbma|){u}FQposedom^s$e$$ment$l$ldEn«(ied" i" #,<r^\ ,,,,·\\, Y

y
bl

Z

iii themafz6llachedherieto.Thetablebdowskm lhe$d?e&lemu}eµQpQ$edo&ldAsswm54
~,Vrbitharesubj¢cttachangeuf theheatlng:

, : A\, x, \, " I
P

LAM ys'e Ibid t; nf EAIJ CUjTEEjt "proµnsed om chme In - A,~j1 1"
. . r _._-___ .r7 UMU / Fular Annual Assessment Annual

,

. Acires U&M (hdudtng OGM
1

'=- .'. " '— . ¥"" ===''—^' '"==~==mm=^wI I' ' ,—=~==~===S i '
¢oUeddcmemfs / t ROLLING HILLS r HAIXEN&L-47U)ENGINEERING.INC,

,

eaily pavmQM : SUHF)MS10M ~W-6·^~rp'fm^« '"dlscounfs} i LL- W ' ""

"""'T'"'"""'- cRawV « 'It jms i
5laglefamily 76kUnits :1

,
$uj9?,90 "1.3?2»90 ._$q9¢)'9a ' LOCA7!0HhtAF'

~ Ht,1 h~nkqxku*$1\p Q 'jr {s¢4j m-km

t I t I I

— -..— - MdlMnaLMMm
.,.

""" .' ' ' ' ' '

1heµblicheailngsandmeetingMeopento fhc publicandwifl bermducfed Inatx0{d·
:'ihep{op(mdOBMAssessmmbasstatedMudecolkctkh<a$ls±nd/orcattyMymem anceviitbthe µtovi$tQt\$ofFloridalaw, A copyMihc!pcaposedBudget,pm»sedassessmudloll,

dismn&uhkhClayCmnty ('CQunty'7mayimpasecm A$[es$mEnkthatat'eallettedon lh4Cotmty BndtheagentiaMUnheadngsandmeelintjmaybacihtanedattheQjfrrce5oelheDilmktgim*gE!k
taxbllf, N\qeover,µutsuanttQSec%n197.3632(4),FMdaStatute the(lmamountsbajtmveas tucaidatdoGos/zmmimtdMimagemmSeN'tces,475V/estTuvmP$qce,Suhes14,StAugu¥fjA%
¢tte'cnaxhRmm^uch(mMhylawh«)a{A«e$$me{{u,stub

Lu?oa$¢e$smenthea(%$ba¶
Fllonmmz,pb:(g04)940·5050{"OkfddManagetkofnmAll{jn9DQemalbuslnes$hOufs. The

bekidQfEjqtlce pruvltledln Ntweyeais unksstheasstssmentsaremomsed(dbetnaaastd or publlcheainjjs andmMngmaybeumtlnuedto bdM time,andplace(obcsµed6edonshat«xird
amthcvcciteAonVMhln$Qcliun!97363?(4),FfaMaStatutes,is met.NCi1¶that lhaO&MAssessmenf$ at tb2lieaifAgsof meeting,TheremaybeQcMQFb$whe|jstofforbaerdmembersmaypmldpateby
ya cKjt Includeanydebtsewleass«smem$pt¢vi{jusfyleviedby (heDldrictandidue fa becdt«led xpeakettekphone.
CFffiscdYeor2022Ro23.

i AnypermMtshingspeck!a¢cUrsjtnod0tlemsat thismeellngbet"ausa ofadMblllfynr
! FMHscaweMm2/2023the Djstd¢tlnlE(jd5|ohayetheCoiinfytaxeu!kdQ(¢dlect{ha physkd|n3palmemdiould contacttheDtsttkt Manajjer3Q//ia'atleast1Emy-Elghl[SU')howsMw to
i mesmeqtstmpnsedonEerLalndevelcpM (itopetly. Illslm»mm to payynufassesmentbecause the measkyj,lfytmapehearingorsµEethImzired,pleasecmuctlhtzRMda Relay Servicebydldhig
I fajhtte(Chpaywillauseatax<ertlticafeto helmedagaimtheptopMywhichmaymalt in kissour 7";"i,(jt14(jck95s-gnlttTY)/ 1-EQ1)-95%77U(Yoko),fctatd Inc8HtactingtheDisltklt/tanagds
! lie,otMiltectbllkd assessmen&Myic&U1|Ill a /orecbsuiuacllon,whkhdso mayTQ$HjtIn a tossd q nco.
1

Utk. TheDlMersdedslanla eolkttas$csswcM5onthetaxtdiorbyd(iedblBingdoe$nqWta¢kjdei
i lk!BDiM¢tfjomlater0edjngtocdhxt0iqscorOUl8#$$essmeAls Ina differentmametalahmte pleasefkaqibaitallaffectedptQpci1ytwmetshava\hcdghno'agpearat thepubkhem-

lime.
,

Ingscudntecling,»dmjV'alsotilemittenob[ettbnswllhtheMsttktMahujersDikeMth/n N/cnty
i

" day$oFµub|kall0nd thismileFktrhpersonwhodecidestaaµµealanydecisbhmadebyEheBciurd
! "' withcespectIq aiymafleumsIdudat theµtsb!khMngsotrmetlng is advtsd thatp«soti will
1 ' needd recnrdnfµueM[ngsandthataxo|dir\gb;thepq1$u}imayntMtueasutethata vabathn
i tetmd oflheµraezedlnCsIs made,tndudlngshe tesllmunyandeddenceUfX)h whkh suet)a|}'S}eal)$
! tobebased
i
1 MarileeGlks
i

,
Dls1rklManager

t
! LegMNntke35928µblkhedju(y14 andjuly11,2022inClayCouMybdayTodayNctwspapez
:

i , q
t
I y

i

I
:

\

.Sr
I;

r ' '..

C:

.f

.t..

t.
r



:,':::::::: CCS;(:,k O F FA:::)U'1 'jjS' g ,:'[Y:n!h:,,.:3'!C:E
,jadeese@claysheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:7-15-22

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

7-15-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

' Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

g '

4 TrafficStops, contactwl bike riders in constructiona rea

"L

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00
"':'j3 t;y ,j'";'" "";r;;t' ZU ""'2

,,,,) a

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thankyou foryour business!



:=:::'7'9 it",' ii))('P 6( ,)} i)'"'":' '")) i) I)""' )j )l'C( "' jj'j") " "I')'I)adeese@c!aysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:7-29-22

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

7-29-22 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 4.0 38.00 152.00

Checked preserve area.

, Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea,

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rear undevelopedarea.

1trafficstop,8 contactson foot. Removed 5 kids from construction

area

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 152.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak RockLLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1 157
Facsimile404-222-4654

Wire TransferRemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank of Omaha

July 3 I, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3082866
Client Matter No. 17523-1

MarileeGiles
Rolling HillsCDD
Governmental Management Services— St. Augustine
Suite 114

475 West TownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3082866 —

17523-1

Re: Rolling HillsCDD - General Counsel

For PyofessionalLegalServicesRendered

06/0g/22 K. Buchanan 1.40 427.00 Review resident correspondence;

prepareresponses
06/09/22 K. Buchanan 0.20 61.00 Preparecorrespondenceto resident
06/10/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 91.50 Confer with district manager

regarding closure of amenitycenter
06/13/22 K. Buchanan 1.30 396.50 Review proposed policy changes;

confer with amenity manager
06/13/22 K. Magee 0.20 50.00 Review of agenda for upcoming

meeting
06/14/22 K. Buchanan 8.00 2,440.00 Prepare for and attend boardmeeting
06/17/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 91.50 Reviewresident correspondence
06/28/22 K. Buchanan 0.40 122.00 Review correspondence and records

requests; confer with district
manager

TOTALHOURS 12.10

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
July 31, 2022
Client MatterNo. 17523-1
InvoiceNo. 3082866
Page 2

TOTALFORSERVICESRENDERED $3,679.50

DISBURSEMENTS

TravelExpenses 153.97

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 153.97

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $3 833.47

3)'t C) ,
:",

' "') ? 2""""f

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



") i jt '")

' -,.1 J )- ,) ), sure , Invoice Date 7/25/2022
" " "'"" """ e-' -·"4 Invoice# 131295608699: "'"',g'""MZz-,

' m"

1707Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 8/14/2022
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com DeliveryTicket # SalesOrder#1340309

Delivery Date 7/21/2022

BillTo
Delivery Location RollingHills COD Pod Main

Rolling Hills COD Customer# 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License# #331721

Mlddieburg Florida 32043
Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

ShipTo Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATEFEE:This constitutes notice under the truth in lencing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 325 gal 1.68 546.00

115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 35 gal 1,68 58.80

160-050 PoolAcid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 105.00

135-010 Sodium Bicarbonate 50# bag 1 33.00 33.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

-"' 'i ii

' "/:"?,>-i} '"'.)1 ' " ' '
" "' "'

Subtotal 797.80
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 797.80
Amount Due $797.80

RemittanceSlip

Customer Amount Due $797,80
13ROL025 Amount Paid
Invoice#
131295608699 Make ChecksPayable To

Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston,TX 77255-5372

|)!!||)||)m)))!t)i|||)|
131295608699



Monday, july 18, 2022 at 10:47:18 AM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Fwd: Aquasol Controllers/ Poolsure / Purify: StatementAs of 7/1/2022

Date: Monday, july 18, 2022 at 9:42:55 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Patti
Please process. Thanks

-------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From:'Danialle (ar@aquasol.com)<system@sent-via.netsuite.com>
Date: Thu, jul 14, 2022 at 4:21 PM

subject: AquasolControllers/ Poolsure/ Purify:StatementAs of 7/1/2022
To: < rhmanager@ riversiderpgtsvc.com>

E'g

"'
'%-

ii kj ' Statement
'..,,lg

'
.- '

" '". 3"'.-)!ii"'t:.. i, , Date 7/1/2022
'?:?ii" '

r ") Amount Due $382.60

P
'RIFY AQUASOL Terms Ne"O

Bili To
RollingHills COD

3212 BradleyCreek Blvd.

Middleburg Florida32043

))")))))))))))J)))o'))))')I)))")))))'))')'"))))))))))')))U)))'))))")'"))) J'^'" :'|)')'"")':'":'7),'),")')"))i)')
diV¥&% 2.%UZt?Z|y@©&*:&&z " d?- ,*=,

# » .. " P '& <?'"6 -' " ' '"" ' "'m " -- · 4 · "G"'C .-WP b vy -V Niy' '%' " ' P: .' 4 .' ' '; ' ' ' " 'G ·'
U " " ¥ % 'AN e '")"

6/30/2022 7/20/2022 invoice RollingHills COD 382.60 382.60 382.60
#131295608110Pool Main

"'" " '"

^ V

G "k" " "jl"Ajj""%%f*<-' '·-m&le:,1 a I,
,µ <2'"8S."" ,2¥ t' %,i:: '"""""" ,/:)A:'Z,'" Uy')z""'""T""3'::' "'": 'P'"'"'";"'y':"'3'"":y"'g%'"":"""3""""""""'"""µ'q":'">'"S"gµ'""S'"2%'"°""''m*gzac-"C:"'"}:'"""""'7""Z":'"'|

" -" ' '" . · '" ' " $ '-3 " ·,U^¢%*dm7'?:i :{. '
· *' 79.' , '¥%y? '? t' pZAf.I) ) ) )')"

I )),)l ')) )) ) ) g ii I))) g 'I,) ) ) C '1
,) :) ji ,\|,i t

,i
! 0.00 382.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 $382.60

Poolsure RemittanceSlip

Customer 13ROL025
Mail Checks To

Date 7/1/2022
PO Box 55372
Houston,TX 77255-5372

Amount Due $382.60

Amount Paid

t

Aqu?so|800.444.0675- Poolsure 800.858.7665- Purify713.463.1929
f

|:t"£!ldjn€!Oct'z

(")y{?rati[m5

Ro|linpHills
if

Page i of 2



.,

, ., . . . 0 0. . . 0P . P · 0 · · · · ·0 · . . . C · ' · J
· · · . .· . . 0b· ..CN^.e · .. .··" —·~ e··b· .

. 0.· " · " " "" · · · " " " · " ·0" " "· ··· - 4 '"""'" " 0··¶· · · · ·"·r··0 000·0 - f · · " ' · ' ' : ' " ,',K %''"%^r%jy\'^~m.Yr·bb^rqNb i0 · ·· · , , , , , · % . · . b · , ' , . .,,, ,,, .,

b
.

0..
Caa "
..0
! '

::?:5":7"|':=:'::::E EeMu:es, tni': "'

'i Ytj'j'f '"I:)
0

.

BuikMig8tjU,Suite 30S
jacksunvihe, FL $2257

r

'mz?€g'i%ls:ttj 4tj7
: : ig?ivLkmy:i,yqig ,: 7i'?gj2(?22

W
'

.'M i! K : m )10 !2

M ?·2:4!: :gii23! :
0

Fidiing Flil)s'(J1JD
Pwj

. ,
j!g'uiiuj'{?,'j'::

F47ij }Ne51 lbm I"K3c:e| '

$tiiteri
' :

I

st A'umistinLbfl :,92Ug2
i

t
04

00
rI

I

g
r
0
t

<
%r

i
C

0
)

0

u:3piicg!j!3uj(m u'4oigr "caiy Fiat Q9i':tmm'?
i

. 0

nih=4~'4=rd=='ei>d=k==jc;'='=A'"Sw'N'")'""""' i" '¶ " I "
,

" 3' ' '"°' ", " '"

"·.',.·
&·^g%u.e'4'^·µ~u$uVCuj¢~·cy·%wXbaeNy'%c"^'*».~.'.'&'T.«.;b'='O,.",'""t '"t 'r' ' ' r' " '"" j ' .^< ^f " tv5;¢mtr:€:*» '. \~4 .t :34·:·;L6.·:'4"X'b"".:<'=·j;·*h·'~:'t'=r'.^·"\'·','·"·'1' r " ' ¶' · "3' I ','',"',.'.'<=*4;?=4'.L·'&:«j=r*':.»%-Ym3.0.4£-;?4z..:er:xK0

kmiiiiyMai"nhmancejme '} X' dui're30, ZD22 ; i z:?,ilEly'Aj!!. :ZAUZ4±',- "

_Mainkl'i&m:'-e Supplies - "

g)

tj ,54B.E$"I 1,M&81
q
q
,

0 . q
X&_
.

ig]cri., b·"'"u 1'1mntjjL, d»rF)}'{Ls )"
) :

d
.( · == "i i t '

} L ,
'13":;s6 '""

!::n'ij>cj "---"s A. jt-' ,:j ,

Fj i'

, . .
d"" ' i \

<,"\ q"""' Cjjt;;
, ~ ,

jjj '

)

_P.
~..

..

t"
-^ "Yi " F"'q

} i
.E

CjC)eej¥71j'jC So s:"

t L-j -.,-

' < "

=" .' ',Uej-j a
:

'-

" . .=%Aqxmi·' N ie"" ...,µ' , C7" - :_A.\m·.^""" t ., ·r" +- · '0' € -P '""'""" ' - ' ' 0r ·,,,z>'U '"" c.3 LA)C) "

.,,
. ,Z ,

,,,.,,,+,. ,,¥,,.,
; . ,
." Sr 4 " Z ·

0
L_

#
. ·g

:9 J 7 )
, , , ,W

WT r ' 'P.,
' t
b

'
.

i

"") "" "f A i ti Lj/ji J"" '""" F T) '
. b

I g,^C: i'v" 1¢ t t|['l ) I" i -n--j !
!

, b
L · bb
= ' }
4 F
K · %

qt:t '",OC) '= Lj' b tjC'O i 1

'"a ' 7 jO + ',
-

m..--3 C
-

i" ? .:- " T'.. J · 0 U_*h 4 T

.
,1 ~W"" ""'·

,,.,r~"" I H 3 i
t··^

. A" N -' " i' ' '
, · ?
" 2

j 'T)') ,"1 5 '
)

'

,, .= q
~I iC 6

·. " Y t
qU q: S i

'
, VK

6C
0̂ . ~. . b
" Z_ 10
" ·.' ¢~ P· . b€ 4

i i " i
¢C-. ' p_i I- t

, b

: 1

b
' i '

0

P

U4¶
e -

,
~,W^·:~~~~·"~ : Gp

.
·

,

.
· 2-
C

,

Lp"^ :jr""~ cz1 I»""""";;"""'""
7

'

, ' : )-"" ' 2//-Z
P.4

J

rk _
'bP

S ·
_' X

1'¶- T'-"I' "1[ ' ,""1"° r"""«";^"1'"" '
,"' :«-4«W4GRAwu&z"bw^w%bwrm»mY^=":"¥0x'Y":aa4~t¢a44bXn' ' I' " ' w4"YN^&""¢.b":!u&,^«mp'Uv¥:ba==¶|a,W"'"r,pi " i' ' 3 i "i 4NA~~^:aq*—mbuu~;·yd€l"~k~kru^·c:a'*a3u"'t.'^""^yE^'."'m%'¶^^'.""^"""C

~w·Leec:a

'".'""'"·''"""':&cLeuv~¢m:g:; ' k'"A-ewa¢xGk4.·s¥,\"·dj-m"^»"»="='&"b'F344~·:-'" :';°-' "
>

.

' 7btd $%lm6k25 \
'Cc;."Vb26¢k&m'o3a"=Yw":"" ."' 'r·"';"W'¶""' " ' ( b ."'~·~T~*'~¥d:&=q:'"M r tj 3· \ ' i' I r',·rf|'1' ' ·10"'^" ["fi" ' "T' °

""'"pmzsi"gEMEs!?t'c dkts $0,(X)
0; «

'''
"'4 ' '" ' ' ' p.":Y&«\^4~~wq^m'$^~et+"~:.=f>""'Y'm'm.-¢+4@~"-%·'·W-ummm^^a'yy· ~^4'—'·":

P,r

i'" akni:w Dug) $403!"%Z.'Sf '

. " " '/' ", "' '"t "'°°" '"1"i'j ' L 'L i:"i'"·'h:ttr1m·qt¶?/c'r·"mr··--'t"·, 're¶-'·1 ·'" '""'¥¶4·m ""'·-"·r"" " '1"" " v"' " '" ' "'r^·€eb:d
.

. , t.
' "" .1 A

p'":$
I. '

.-b'" 'm " - m !,;..Y'">
r

(., :{¶ ,',,,.,y j
0

^
"1 "is"

'
d :

rb
. 'i .

?.
n,1
b
P*
b.
*C

. 0
:'
,r
Q
,b
%
' 4
%I

: ; '%
..lb

·;
"' . jl

' " ij
I:

' i!
C.$?

'I
C4
¶

' "» ":"b* , . L ' '' L C 0·'· ·, , · ." 0. " · , . · ·· ' ' ' ' ·' ' ' · ' "0 "" · "' 0 " ' · · 0" ' . ' ' ' . T L P"" ' 'C ' %' · · ·0· 0· · · ·.. . b · . 0 ' ' " " ' " ' · · · · , , ' ' · r . ·.I ..L,
|.1!, I .L I , . L' V. i I , , . . " V'"'."' e,'gm·'·p'"·w", , , . ,, , ··p j' 0%·0: ··p:~^+0 0̂^P·0·P0P··,· '···0q·^" ·H "·r^··µ· ···· a··· ¶rbw000·-0 ·̂4q.¶·00-^00q· pq >̂" ·4~kb"¶"%"""""...

6^^^,, , ' ' ' l^lV.·" ' .rl-.wr......-br I ill ' ' ,.:.9.0~&4~Ie~·44^"3~"·.:%&r

.
^.Lp-g "' ' I I , , , ,, , 11 '

Qj

%1,2's'":"."·'·"'·'·'·"·'"··-"'"'···"··'"·'"·······'""·"""·'" · ·' "·"' "-' ' " --" ' ·' " '""'" ' ' " " ' '

«Ct:'20.
:. :K^00 · d' ·' "J' ' 7 J '? " ' 4 ^,.V.¢..-.,.,...,,.,.....,.%0.0..... ··.' .··,:'.»:,;.:,'«·.^:rjm.;."..- '..:.'-...':.-:'J.£G--L..4.·'.?.3 .r: .'.'."...gb.·' ..0,00 · .0 60,0.u··0.¶·. ·,.···"- ,··-·"··""""'· '"'"·"'":· . ·'".'"""' ' """'·'"" " ' ji

.!1

.
00

.



' " —----—=—-.m

RlVlS . ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTENANCEBILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE2022

t

tDate Hours Employee, Description

6/1/22 ' 8 J.S. Installedand painted trash can cover, installedtwo doors handleson bathroomdoors,put
one fan together

6/2/22 : 2 ' F.S, Removeddebrisfromamenitycenter, pool, commonareas,playgroundand roadways,
1

checkedand changed all trash receptacles 1

6/7/22 2 F.S. Checkedand changed trash receptacles,removeddebris from amenitycenter, pool, common

areas,playgroundand roadways
6/8/22 ' 8 J.S. Startedpressurewashingpool deck, put two light bulbs in downstairsbathroom
6/14/22 3 F,S. Removeddebris fromamenitycenter, pool, commonareas, playgroundand roadways,

checkedand changed all trash receptacles
6/15/22 8 J,S. Pressure washing pool tiles and pool furniture
6/16/22 2 F.S. Checkedand changea trash receptacles,removeddebris from amenity center, pool, common

areas,playgroundand roadways
6/16/22 2 S.A. Checkedpool due to chemicalcorrectionfrom day before, removeddebrisaround community
6/21/22 3 F.S, Removed debrisfromamenitycenter, pool, commonareas,playgroundand roadways,

checkedand changed ail trash receptacles
6/22/22 8 J.S. Began pressurewashingthe bridge
6/23/22 2 F.S. Checkedand changed trash receptacles,removeddeb'ris fromamenitycenter, pool, common

areas,playgroundand roadways
" 6/25/22 1 ELM. Checkedchemicallevels, scooped debris,adjusted pH level in sprayfeature pool, repaired

bustedchlorine line for main pool, adjustedcontrollerlevel on sprayfeature
6/28/22 2 F.S. Removeddebrisfromamenitycenter, pool, commonareas,playgroundand roadways,

checkedand changed alt trash receptacles
6/29/22 8 J.S. Pressure washed bridgeand rails
6/30/22 2 F.S. Checkedand changed trash receptacles,removeddebrisfromamenitycenter, pool, common

areas,playgroundand roadways
)

TOTAL 61
1

i

MILES 792 "Mileageis reimbursablepersection 112.061 Florida Statutes MileageRate 2009-0.445 )

)

)

1

t

f
t

t
ii
)

i

i

ROLLINGHILLS 1
)l

))



---—,_-1

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES :

$

Period Ending Q7/05/22

DISTRICT DATE SUPPL|ES PRICE EMPLOYEE
1

RH
ROLLIMG HILLS

6/1/22 sirius Radio 73,58 f.o.
6/6/22 SimpleGreen 23.90 B.M.

6/6/22 Algiclde(9) 134.34 BN.
6/8/22 MuriaticAcid (2) 41.35 ELM.

6/8/22 Soap 22.82 F.O.
6/8/22 LaptopCord 23,89 F.O.
6/12/22 Bicycle Locks 51.61 F.O.
6/14/22 Water 32.15 F,0.
6/15/22 PoolSkimmer 44.49 S.A.

6/20/22 PatioTables (4) 616.16' F.O.
6/21/22 Cups 32.29 F.O.
6/21/22 Bleach 19.04 F.O.
6/21/22 Ink 45.98 F.O.
6/21/22 Markers 8.95 F,0.
6/21/22 Open Sign 3.93 F.O.
6/21/22 Number Stickers 10.14 F,0.
6/24/22 Trash Cans (2) 103,43 F,0.
6/27/22 UrinalScreens 10pk (2) 76.94 F.S,

6/28/22 Algicide(8) 183.82 B.M.
,

TOTAL $1,548.81
',

!
1

1

:

i
!

i
t

)

1

,

i

,
*

t
i

I

)

1

J

A



)

#§vemtdeWanage&em Smvkes, Mg "
9655 FloridaMining Blvd. IN,

)HVQ9§G&

Building300, Suite 305
jaiclk$onville, FL 32257

Mvdce #: 4(j8
imMce Mte: 7/28/2022

Gug Wale: 7/28/2022

Bilk To:
n

Cam:
,

Rolling Hills COIl mO Mmbev:
t

475 VIlestTown Place ,

Suite 114 '

St. Augusvine,FL 32092

,

Descr!µtkm H@ulldQty RMe Amount
,

Back 2 SchoolEvent-7122/22 1,101.66 1,101.65

"«9~
Jjqje c. {' Li,.. I

L'..

il El vi
't'ts

i#"j'l<~Zoc)L "">3(j , l| (Il| O ('i

\

T@M $1,101.66
,

PayweoGdCredizs $0,00

m|&n¢eDue $1,101,66
I

C)')',)"":

\j'" )

)

?





Roiling Hills COD
SpecialAssessmentReceipts

FiscalYearEnding September30, 2022

Tax Roil 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

$ 385,282.50 $ 174,000.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,697.36 $
.

736,780.90 NET
$ 409,875.00 $ 185,107.00 $ 145,532.40" $ 43,295.06 $ 783,809.47 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount GeneralFund DebtSvc Fund DebtSvcFund DebtSvcFund Total

Received Received Received 52.29% 23.62% 18.57% 5.52% 100%

11/10/21 $ 5,118.48 $ 98.54 $ 191.26 $ 4,828.68 $ 2,525.05 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72 $ 4,828.68

11/23/21 $ 20,609.70 $ 395.83 $ 818.24 $ 19,395.63
'

$ 10,142.50 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35 $ 19,395.63

12/6/21 $ 728,899.76 $ 13,994.@ $ 29,155.61 $ 685,749.27 $ 358,596.69 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 $ 685,749.27

12/20/21 $ 11,848.00 $ 228.90 $ 402.83 $ 11,216.27 $ 5,865.29 $ 2,648.87 $ 2,082.56 $ 619.55 $ 11,216.27

1/13/22 $ 5,354.44 $ 104.25 $ 142.18 $ 5,108.01 $ 2,671.12 $ 1,206.32 $ 948.42 $ 282.15 $ 5,108.01

2/11/22 $ 2,657.72 $ 52.03 $ 56.03 $ 2,549.66 $ 1,333.29 $ 602.14 $ 473.40 $ 140.83 $ 2,549.66

3/11/22 $ 4,739.20 $ 93.84 $ 47.40 $ 4,597.96 $ 2,404.40 $ 1,085.87 $ 853.72 $ 253.98 $ 4,597.96

4/11/22 $ 288.12 $ 5.76 $ 282.313 $ 147.65 $ 66.68 $ 52.43 $ 15.60 $ 282.36

5/18/22 $ 2,440.69 $ 48.81 $ - $ 2,391.88 ' $ 1,250.78 $ 564.87 $ 444.11 $ 132.12 $ 2,391.88 Tax Sale

6/19/22 $ 1,983.38 $ 39.66 $ 1,943.72 $ 1,016.42 $ 459.04 $ 360.90 $ 107.36 $ 1,943.72

$ -
$

-
$ - $ -

$ -
$

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$

$ 783,939.49 $ 15,062.50 $ 30,813.55 $ 738,063.44 $ 385,953.17 $ 174,303.47 $ 137,038.59 $ 40,768.20 $ 738,063.44

100%

Dueto DS ,R912A.1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/23/21 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72

12/10/21 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35

12/16/21 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 2639/40/41

1/14/22 $ 2,648.87 $ 2,082.57 $ 619.55 2687/8/9

1/26/22 $ 1,206.33 $ 948.42 $ 282.15 2668/9/2670

4/1/22 $ 1,688.00 $ 1,327.12 $ 394.81 2706/7/8

4/25/22 $ 66.69 $ 52.42 $ 15.60 2721/2/3

5/20/22 $ 564.87 $ 444.11 S 132.12 2745/6/7
$ 173,844.43 $ 136,677.69 $ 40,660.84

Balance to transfer $ 459.04 $ 360.90 $ 107.36

Direct Billed 001.300.20700.10200 v#150 v#151 v#152

Invoiced Invoiced pad Pakl Balance Due

Owner Due Date O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service 2020A1

WD3 10/1/21 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,744.67 $ - $ 30.00 $ - -, ,r-,
.

WD3 12/1/21 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ -
'"""" ",-". - " ""

,.':}-,'J " -
:' -'" t;.., ' '

WD3 . 1/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $ -
$ - $

\ND3 4/1/22 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ 58,093.44 $
-

$

WD3 4/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $ -
$ 26,744.69 $ - $ 29.98 $

WD3 7/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $ -
$

-
$ - $ 26,774.67 $

WD3 9/1/22 $ -
$ 49,794.37 $ -

$ - $ -
$ 49,794.37

Sub-Total $ 107,098.138 $ 165,981.25 S 80,264.03 $ 116,186.88 $ 26,834.65 $ 49,794.37

CBCP3 10/1/21 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 12/1/21 $ - $ -
$

CBCP3 1/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 4/1/22 $ - $ - $

CBCP3 4/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 7/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $
-

$ 47,578.02

CBCP3 9/1/22 $
- $ - $

SubTotal $ 190,312.08 $ 142,734.06 $ 47,578.02

TOTAL $ 453,392.01 $ 297,410.76 $ 165,981.25 $ 222,998.09 $ 116,186.88 $ 74,412.67 S 49,794,37



Rolling Hills COD
SpecialAssessmentReceipts

FiscalYearEnding September30, 2022

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

$ 385,282.50 $ 174,000.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,697.36 $ 736,780.90 NET
$ 409,875.00 $ 185,107.00 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,295.06 $ 783,809.47 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount GeneralFund DebtSvcFund DebtSvc Fund DebtSvcFund Total

Received Received Received ' 52.29% 23.62% 18.57% 5.52% 100%

11/10/21 $ 5,118.48 $ 98.54 $ 191.26 $ 4,828.68 $ 2,525.05 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72 $ 4,828.68

11/23/21 $ 20,609.70 $ 395.83 $ 818.24 $ 19,395.63 $ 10,142.50 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35 $ 19,395.63

12/6/21 $ 728,899.76 $ 13,994.88 $ 29,155.61 $ 685,749.27 '" $ 358,596.69 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 $ 685,749.27

12/20/21 $ 11,848.00 $ 228.90 $ 402.83 $ 11,216.27 $ 5,865.29 $ 2,648.87 $ 2,082.56 $ 619.55 $ 11,216.27

1/13/22 $ 5,354.44 $ 104.25 $ 142.18 $ 5,108.01 $ 2,671.12 $ 1,206.32 $ 948.42 $ 282.15 $ 5,108.01

2/11/22 $ 2,657.72 $ 52.03 $ 56.03 $ 2,549.66 $ 1,333.29 $ 602.14 $ 473.40 $ 140.83 $ 2,549.66

3/11/22 $ 4,739.20 $ 93.84 $ 47.40 $ 4,597.96 $ 2,404.40 $ 1,085.87 $ 853.72 $ 253.98 $ 4,597.96

4/11/22 $ 288.12 $ 5.76 $ 282.36 $ 147.65 $ 66.68 $ 52.43 $ 15.60 $ 282.36

5/18/22 $ 2,440.69 $ 48.81 $ -
$ 2,391.88 $ 1,250.78 $ 564.87 $ 444.11 $ 132.12 $ 2,391.88 Tax Sde

6/19/22 $ 1,983.38 $ 39.66 $ 1,943.72
.

$ 1,016.42 $ 459.0¢ $ 360.90 $ 107.36 $ 1,943.72

$ -
$

-
S

- $ -
$ - $

$
-

$ -
$ - $ -

$ - $

$ 783,939.49 $ 15,062.50 $ 30,813.55 $ 738,063.44 $ 385,953.17 $ 174,3U3.47 $ 137,038.59 $ 40,768.20 $ 738,063.44

100%

Dueto OS 2015A1 ,_2,015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/23/21 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72
12/10/21 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35

12/16/21 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 2639/40/41

1/14/22 $ 2,648.87 $ 2,082.57 $ 619.55 2687/8/9

1/26/22 $ 1,206.33 $ 948.42 $ 282.15 2668/9/2670

4/1/22 $ 1,688.00 $ 1,327.12 $ 394.81 2706/7/8

4/25/22 $ 66.69 $ 52.42 $ 15.60 2721/2/3

5/20/22 $ 564.87 $ 444.11 $ 132.12 2745/6/7
$ 173,844.43 $ 136,677.69 $ 40,660.84

Balance to transfer $ 459.04 $ 360.90 $ 107.36

Direct Billed 001.300.207u0.10200 v#151 v#152

Invoiced Invoiced Pakj Paid Balance Due

Owner Due Date O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service 2020A1

\ND3 10/1/21 $ 26,774.67 $ -
$ 26,744.67 $ -

$ 30.00 $

WD3 12/1/21 $
-

$ 58,093.44 $ -
$ 58,093.44 $ -

$

WD3 1/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $
-

$ - $

WD3 4/1/22 $
-

$ 58,093.44 $ -
$ 58,093.44 $ - $

WD3 4/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $ - $ 26,744.69 $
-

$ 29.98 $

WD3 7/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$
-

$ -
$ 26,774.67 $

WD3 9/1/22 $
-

$ 49,794.37 $ -
$ - $ - $ 49,794.37

Sub-Total $ 107,098.68 $ 165,981.25 $ 80,264.03 $ 116,186.88 $ 28,834.65 $ 49,794.37

CBCP3 10/1/21 $ 47,578.U2 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 12/1/21 S
-

$ -
$

CBCP3 1/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 4/1/22 $
-

$
-

$

CBCP3 4/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 7/1/22 $ 47,578.02 S
-

$ 47,578.02

CElCP3 9/1/22 S
-

$
-

$

Sub-Tcital $ 19),312.C8 $ 142,734.06 $ 47,578.U2

TOTAL $ #3,392.01 $ 297,'11').70 $ 105,981.25 $ 222,998.09 $ 116,186.88 $ 74,412.67 $ 49,794.37



Rolling Hills COD
SpecialAssessmentReceipts

FiscalYearEnding September30, 2022

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

$ 385,28250 $ 174,000.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,697.36 $ 736,780.90 NET
$ 409,875.00 $ 185,107.00 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,295.06 $ 783,809.47 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount GeneralFund DebtSvcFund DebtSvc Fund DebtSvc Fund Total

Received Received Received ,' 52.29% 23.62% 18.57% 5.52% 100%

11/10/21 $ 5,118.48 $ 98.54 $ 191.26 $ 4,828.68
.

$ 2,525.05 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72 $ 4,828.68

11/23/21 $ 20,609.70 $ 395.83 $ 818.24 $ 19,395.63 · $ 10,14250 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601,25 $ 1,071.35 $ 19,395.63

12/6/21 $ 728,899.76 $ 13,994.88 $ 29,155.61 $ 685,749.27 $ 358,596.69 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878,54 $ 685,749.27

12/20/21 $ 11,848.00 $ 228.90 $ 402.83 $ 11,216.27 ' $ 5,865.29 $ 2,648.87 $ 2,082.56 $ 619.55 $ 11,216.27

1/13/22 $ 5,354.44 $ 104.25 $ 142.18 $ 5,108.01 $ 2,671.12 $ 1,206.32 $ 948.42 $ 282.15 $ 5,108.01

2/11/22 $ 2,657.72 $ 52.03 $ 56.03 $ 2,549.66 $ 1,333.29 $ 602.14 $ 473.40 $ 140.83 $ 2,549.66

3/11/22 $ 4,739.20 $ 93.84 $ 47.40 $ 4,597.96 $ 2,404.40 $ 1,085.87 $ 853.72 $ 253.98 $ 4,597.96

4/11/22 $ 288.12 $ 5.76 $ 282.36
.

$ 147.65 $ 66.68 $ 52.43 $ 15.60 $ 282.36

5/18/22 $ 2,440.69 $ 48.81 $ -
$ 2,391.88 $ 1,250.78 $ 564.87 $ 444.11 $ 132.12 $ 2,391.88 Tax Sale

6/19/22 $ 1,983.38 $ 39.66 $ 1,943.72
-' :

$ 1,016.42 $ 459.04 $ %0.90 $ 107.36 $ 1,943.72

$ - .
$

-
$ -

$ - $ -
$

$
-

$
- $

-
$ - $ - $

===78,3239Z9 $ 1,5£2,SL$ 30Zi,3,S5 $ 73,8,963=$ 3,8525,3,!7 $ 1,74203±7 $ 1,37,93829 $ 4026820

_
$W 738,063.44

100%

Due to OS 2015A1 2C115A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004
11/23/21 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72
12/10/21 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35

12/16/21 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 2639/40/41

1/14/22 $ 2,648.87 $ 2,082.57 $ 619.55 2687/8/9

1/26/22 $ 1,206-33 $ 948.42 $ 282.15 2668/9/2670

4/1/22 $ 1,688.00 $ 1,327.12 $ 394.81 2706/7/8

4/25/22 $ 66.69 $ 52.42 $ 15.60 2721/2/3

5/20/22 $ 564.87 $ 444.11 $ 132.12 2745/6/7
$ 173,844.43 $ 136,677.69 $ 40,660.84

Balance to transfer $ 459.04 $ 360.90 $ 107.36

Direct Billed 001.300.20700.10200 v#150 v#151 v#152

Invoiced Invoiced Paki FWd Balance Due

Owner Due Date O&M Debt Sewice O&M Debt Service O&M Debt Service2020A1

\ND3 10/1/21 $ 26,774.67 $ -
$ 26,744.67 $

-
$ 30.00 $

WD3 12/1/21 $
- $ 58,093.44 $ - $ 58,093.44 $

-
$

\ND3 1/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $ -
$ 26,774.67 $ - $ -

$

WD3 4/1/22 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ 58,093.44 $ - $ -
WD3 4/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $ -

$ 26,744.69 $
-

$ 29.98 $

WD3 7/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $ -
$ -

$
-

$ 26,774.67 $

WD3 9/1/22 $ -
$ 49,794.37 $ - $ - $ - $ 49,794.37

Subjotal $ 107,098.68 $ 165,981.25 $ 80,264.03 $ 116,186.88 $ 26,834.65 $ 49,794.37

CBCP3 10/1/21 $ 47,578,02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 12/1/21 $
- $ -

$

CBCP3 1/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 4/1/22 $ -
$

- $

CBCP3 4/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ 47,578.02 $

CBCP3 7/1/22 $ 47,578.02 $ - $ 47,578.02

CBCP3 9/1/22 $ - $ -
$ -

Sub4btal $ 190,312.08 $ 142,734.U6 $ 47,578.02

TOTAL --$ ' 463,392.01 $ 297,410.76 $ 165,%1.25 $ 222,998,09 S 116,186:88 $ 74,412.67 $ 49,794.37



SoutheastFitnessRepair invoice#100063s0MheastjgTKKF¶ '"""'""""'"'""°' 'm""" ""' '""='K Jacksonville,FL 32218
It ii i' A i it
;:^ ^"·'+"""t f!'i.'pa?' f. ,',',m:srtn 'mmf'" T

i

Account#100545
Rolling Hills AmenityCenter

hivoice

Bililng Location Information

BillingAddress 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 531-9238

Mobile Number

Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

,
),

Service Information
\

Sm"vices Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

' 7/13/2022PM: QuarterlY"i
.

1.00 Ea $0.00 / 1 Ea $0.00

Ouarterlyscheduledpreventat'vi maintenance

—- Product:PM: Elliptical,Cross-trainer,ARC,AMT 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

-I'- Product:PM: Recumbent,UprightBicycle 1.00 Ea $20.00 / Ea $20.00

-TJ- Product:PM: Single-Station 4.00 Ea $10.00 / Ea $40.00
i

: Product:PM: Treadmill 2.00 Ea $30.00 / Ea $60.00

Product:Travel<60 miles wIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00
h

Subtotal: $270.00

Tax: $20.25
}·

Total: $290.25

AmountPaid: $0.00

Balance Due: $290.25

' ;ii . ..," 'i ,3 . ,,.: .
.',, ? ,}{ i: ' :' '

Payment is due within30 days of invoice date.
Thank you for your business!

,,
Page 1 of 2

.
L



= km = = m = = = = m ~ EM Rm = ~ % EiSd = m = = = Em em = = m = = m ma = = m = ~ m = = =
BillingReceipt - PleaseReturn With Payment Remittance

Bi||'To: Freddy Oca Account [100545]RollingHills Amenity
3212 Bradley CreekPkwy, Green Center
Cove Springs, FL 32043

Invoice # 100063

Date Wednesday,July 13, 2022
;

Remit To: SoutheastFitness Repair Amount Paid
'" 14476 Duval Place West#208
, jacksonville,FL 32218 Check Number

Payment is due within 30 days of invoicedate.
Thank you for your payment!

b

r

Page 2 of 2



I) Tree An1igos '""°'""
" -J

e 2 L 1nvoice#: 18114

,
" Date: 07/28/2022

OutdoorServices
1

i

Billed To: RiversideManagementServices project: 20247
9655 FloridaMining Blvd RollingHills COD
Bldg 300 Suite305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

JacksonvilleFL

'1

S,

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

July MonthlyLandscape Maintenance 1.00 6,072.15 6,072.15

Notes:
" '7)"",) n :-3, '";j:. :, '1-j 'I",'),

invoiceTotal: $6,072.15

Y

,

t,

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 320(13 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) '778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.coniWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



S.. ,gµWUa'¥b

,..' '" wERm CJP¥1¢E

": t --i)'i' '.
' Remit To: Clay CountySheriff's Office

- }
, +

," PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave-"' " W$-µ i'
GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSl10704

invoiceDate: 8/4/2022
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
To: ROLLINGHILLS COD To: ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043 GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CusiomerID C0000125
P,C), Number
P.O, Date 8/4/2022

Due Date 8/19/2022 Out'OrderNo
1'yrms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

ltem/DescriMion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Prier

Fees-2nd EmploymentAdmin Fee-jULY 2022 16 16 5.00 80,00
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 3 3 25.00 75,00

Amount subjectto SalesTax US 0 Subtotal: 155.00

AmountExempt from Saks Tax 155.00 Invoice Discount: 0.00
Tax: 0.00

Total USD: 155.00



I

? a 8 a e a 8 S 8
t4 14 t4 qn rq bn >1 6il iO

.
t!? 2 'm" W IQ ¶ 2 :ti 8

" in 4ny {sr qiR 'in 'vs 4fli '^ 'n0¥

' : 6

' ' 8 2 2 {g
' g R g #i

a; %?3· tn tn tn
T-E

. -_&' ~-= a · ^.
+ .

-:.

..
6

" : y ·:p ·± ep ·t' 'et d 4 &
- - ~ ^4h Qb"^p.g ' F E L'! i2 t!!

" = = = = 2
'%bW ='~P~

· +
> t %

'C"

=· 2k
P . 0

n,=
'Mx · t' . · ' 4 W

. " T;' O
- ' e
T

=m
. .

-
""-

?
t t i i t

<

. . .

E E k 8 a
' G d a a g

. T . Z
%:-

, ,
ES

W .I , # .
" T-

J
—t,

. ..
*

.-jr

-
.

CI C) O U"1

i c3 mi c> :%N ~ r4
. . " " K-q t4 63 T4

r4 ^1 eg «·' IN TY TY IN;' tf "- X m :S
" '

.

A £ S S
' : D C> O Cs

' t 0
.

F » S 4

g' ¢3 cj d iri
. . 8 I? 8 :S

· " tN
" ": :: 2 7 2 G ¶ G

" wj ' ti tf ti If
¶

,,
r

,

.,

r,
.

..
I')'

·

'"

u U) v3 U3 zA

.~ b ¶~"
· :E :t = :F

'
° 2? ? # ?

4i ' Y~^O O O O
m ttjC CE ac El"

,

C

' t .X

. i ' ,T
C

'A ..

^ ' W
.

- 4 '

d
L.-

· G,

' ' " an' '

·g
t

r ...

.bt ,

X

C} D Cj CJ
Cl Cl CJ C>

8 S: 8 8
rc CV .(V FY
rv in rq
g q F E
r» D tm c)

k b t (

n cl CJ a§ 2 8
d C1

-i i i ?

· - " m CI a C>

V

L .0 ' 3

> (AU
.

+

E Z
: i # '

"'

.
"

^ m m <I

,
,,

L
q

b · '

L

d
1/

t
1

r

.
,1

$



Roiling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress jun-22 jul-Z?
00244868 3212-l BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 134.81 $ 137.81
00244869 3212-2BradleyCreek Pkwy-Rclm $ 134.81 $ 138.64
00253042 3212-3 BradleyCreek Pkwy-lrr $ 1,197.30 $ 676.18
00256584 3215-2 BradleyCreek Pkwy-lrr $ 208.68 $ 181.80
00260347 3212-4Bradley Creek Pkwy-ResidentsClub $ 540.06 $ 349.92

$ 2,215.66 $ 1,48&.35

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,675.60 $ 1,13'1.413

001.330.57200.43100 $ 540.06 $ 349.92
$ 2,215.66 $ 1,484.35



[3/5]

,,,Aj,§u""j1,^
3 '17(1 (lid JennMgsRoad, Mid-d.!etyug'2,7'h.yrida32063

j' ,"" '"\', j Please visit us on the meh iii Urmc|ayuti|ity.oj'g
,

" ', i' 7·

iA
,
J .{,,,

,,i ) Hours: Monday.·· F'ndigy,8am-5jutu PJzmic: 90'1-272.-5999
"(yl?j' )\"Oisg'

r"' ·· —ffft —m t +·' -q· 11 -q- — a—--—
CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bil! Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

G

"- Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read

Days"
Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsag' CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
91663339 2 07/29/22 24 527 709 182 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 64.0 X 1,54 $98,56 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track hovv
Proration Factor: 0,8000 Tier2 96.0 X 3.88 $372.48

. . .
Tier3 22.0 X 5.03 $110.66 much ram has fallen. During periodsof extended ramy
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Takethe guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

'
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisturebasedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" 3- -3 Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make paymentto avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Your last paymentof $1549.99was posted to your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 07/05/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UcuR4 Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvv\Nv.clayutility.org/wqrlLAG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $673.18
Previous Balance 11ijE !ZiAEQ!&TELV $1,197 30 ))I) ) ) I)))
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00 '" "

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,873.48
* 'h~..k---+ lb fr—1m~'·-'- -F F rt ~ h 4 tk t' h —d

Please return this portionwith payment a
,

)
) n"""z'"i!jl'"M

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
i) .{"

-

"I) ') 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $676.18
')'jjj" (__'

, )/
// Middkburg,Florida 320G8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22

"(Y.ii
,
auj'j-w" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceLRJZ AME#!A1FLY $1,197.30

Total Amount Due $1,873.48

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20
T

i 0 B " d " i , G

AYC0803B
2000001102 54/3 gdm%l"4|k44Mdu%!qmU[UU'¶HddµEUhr!

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD

r'
3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

ClO GMS-SF,LLC . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD

, ,SSUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " '"

CCUA-1170-4 011253042 ? l¶Cl,3020?3h QD001,87348 0000000 116252022 D 6





[1/3j
,AJ'""'""u,\)7\, 3 !76 Old JemMgsRcmd, MiAdlebtu"µ;,Florida32M8

,' c'"
,

"'7, ",,, Please visit us on tho zveb @t vv"vvvv*chyun)|tymAK

I) i) -) ,.)'
;1'

Hoivt's:Mouchy- Frid&:h 2atn--5ymPizone: 904--272-5999
""-- j:y' ,,{ji'i'µ-""

~~ )

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
%k t ill

W - -
Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PH, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen.During periodsof extended ramy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigation systemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

"

.- )" - ' annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" m - 3 Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make paymentto avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
68272411 2 07/29/22 24 73914 73914 0 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.83 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $134.81was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/05/2022,

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 It))) ) ) I)))
Current Charges $134.81
Previous Balance 87JE M)DIhTi3LY $134.81
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00 ' "

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $272.62
flt

-
—-" -·t~ lr- ~ kk H ·4 -- nr—~v- ~

Please return this portionwith payment g % ,9

,

,,/))jj 'U)),,,, Cla'jCounty U')i1iiyAuthority Bill Date 08/04/22

'
i

/-
"' I) ')' 3170 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $137;81

'Jm A ( ,' jl' Middleburg, Florida 32062 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25 22"¢tg)),. ,Amj'y
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance iRjEi ?MiYIEM8TELV $134.81

Total Amount Due $272.62

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
k B 0 " ' K " L '

.
@

@

AYC0803B
2000001100 54/1 44tµM'ddfm4[4d^Pµm[f¢d[[uhl[G4h[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD F¶& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

W ClO GMS-SF,LLC lyE MIDDLEBURG, FI. 32068
' 5385N NOB HILL ROAD Ric

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ·· - Ak-

CCUA-1170-4 002448U 3 NCl3020732 00Q002?2h2 00000110 0&25202? D t





L_" _'J

,fjSi r"",:'?'g):^, 3 176 Old Jeuuzings Rcmd, ivik|dfebuirZ, Fiorkfa 32,M23
,' ,'2"'"

,
y,, 'j Please viUt us ou the iveb tzt vTmv,ciaytEti|tu/p¢yE"|'

./ I: =y"- !' " "

)').1) )·jj|)y"' Hoius: liAog]day ""ii&y, Clam fiµn Pizone:9cMi 'J72 5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
I ml'~ —lj-.·^ ,· — -——————Ml

a -
' '

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

3" "' "' - annuallywith ra'n sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

" 3 % - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
68272412 2 26 68949 68950 1 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier i 1.0 x 0.83 $0.83
Proration Factor: 0.8667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof$135.64was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/05/2022,

{ Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $135.64
Previous Balance INJF ikMtSjfATELY $134.81
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00 )) ) I)))
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $273.45

Fllllr "— — "" —-— film 4k k ip 4 -%t~ tl — '11— ^——w -·· - fllk—-t

Please return thisportionwith payment
' ' "

g ,

kNj'""z!:))),, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
Ij (i"'

,

""' 'I)

3176 Old Jennings t'Zciac! CurrentCharges $138.64

i""), jjg )

ji
,)" Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/25/22U)'y,.

,,,, ijj" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance1">UE !MbCER1ATELY $134.81

Total AmountDue $273.45

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
I

g g @ " "' ¥,
I ' A " K ' ' G

AYC0803B
2000001101 54/2 AE4du4hµdmihEddii[MM4U¶'E[µfdea4hrf

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD Tn 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD «
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " '

CCUA-1170-4 0U24'18E,¶ 0 HCl3020?34 000002?3'15 0000000 002520212 0 1j





L'4/3j

,a jy.'. 'yul\,, 3 t 76 Old Jeu-ninjy Road, Mi&j|eburZ, F!m"k1a32MX
':" /""' ),1 Pleasevisit us on the Vv& at &vvm/Aayui"ifityxy]'g
I))).J"7 "' i."jj' Hours: MomLey Mday, 8am " f)m P1zc>ne:9Cl'i Z72 3999

""2:-A' ', A{)ii9,""'

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
+ Rh * KIN flt +'—-—wr pR t &k ~ 4

, - Clay CountyUtihtyAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 . . . .Get "Smart"with irngahoncontrollers.Take the guesswork

· - " ' out and reduceyouroutdoorwater use up to 40 percent

—_
annuallywith ra'n sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" 3 -
"

Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
91332608 2 08/01/22 27 187 240 53 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 53.0 X 0.83 $43.99
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $216.15was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2,46 $0.00 07/05/2022.

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $178.80
Previous Balance UUE UNEDIATELY $208.68
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $390.48 I)) ) ) I)))q '4lk- ··- —- -·h1N—·— ii If -% t ~ I

Please return thisportionvvith payment W

'e
, *

,j)j, yf Ctjj')f'
i),, Ciav County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22

I) I)
-- " ·

'I: )1 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $181.80

i(lr j ( ' ,J/ Middleburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
"-t)"ij__ A{)'.:i'y;:" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceDUE i?&MM!ATKL.Y $208.68

Total Amount Due $390.48

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00256584
Route #:MC13020730

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

' E1 0 " - k " E ' G

AYC0803B
2000001103 54/4 4[m%["41im4ddHi4hiqm[[dr¶trhjr4hEUq

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD r" 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

&R

CCUA-1170-4 00i25k58'4 D HCJ3020?30 000CKJ3¶0UB 000000(1 082520212 0 t





{5/5j

,1.j,'S' 'i'i'j;')j,,, .4 il76 Old JegEHii?tjs Road, MSd.dl.ehuig,P!orida 32M2
" j"' '"","" Pkmsevkiv us on the vc'eb at vTvv%Aayvu}ityoi"t'
')')

M

ij'-.")' I),) Houi's: Monday- kiiday, Barn-SynPhune: ')CJ4-'·27j99'1'
'^,j'i'j' ,ui']'iYM.'

* H ·i# - ·41 4- rA. p —4 ~ I

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

g - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
70003704 2 07/29/22 24 231 239 8 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 8.0 X 2.06 $16.48 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During penodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

' " 3- "' annuallywith rain sensors,sol moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $202.16 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 8.0 X 4.60 $36.80

" - 3 Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904·

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $386.88was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/05/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvmLclayuti|ity.org/wqr/LAG.pdf
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $346.92
Previous Balance ILJUG 1MMEMATEL'Y' $540.06
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $889.98

"" " " " " " "" " """ " ' " " "' :"'U) jj ii } 7)'
Please returnthis portionwithpayment '

#
,

I)' jj)"['i'iy)j, Clay County U'tiii'ty Authority
"

Bill Date 08/04/22

i' i! <" "'
") )) A1 76 Old jonnings Road Current Charges $349.92

I'qjj I--',,,) j: q idd!eburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
'"'"--n _"Azi.'i'"].9;"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceRUE MiPQENATELY $540.06

Total Amount Due ${389.98

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347
Route #:MC13020738

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club
Route Group:20

K 0 @ "
,

L » k 0

AYC0803B
2000001104 54/5 Bhim¶4hµdh4qNd^|qdf{§f¶r[HMro[hBd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD &SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002b0347 E3 HCl3020?38 00000BB¶¶D 0000000 0&252022 0 1





[1/5]

A't:'j '"yi}")'4 3(76 OldJennings Road, Middleburg,Hlorida 3?,tj(i3
i" 1/'""" '6,,"), Pieme:visit lbs on the v/eb :n vvv¥vvAayiui|i!y:oxg
"\ J",, i'"' ,) ,,tj?:"" Hours: MbAav - Fy'iday, &u"r'-5pm )i'!mne:9(J'|-272,--59!)9
'"(?/{/

}'
A[!"?ii}9"' '

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
t k LI k tl tl kh ii 'NHW ^k- .—'-—4llkr' 'h ·" -4 llllr'"— "

-
b 4 -hr· —--'— kkfp

# 3- Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current

"

Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wtnd speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

"" " "

,, : m

'
Knowyourdays! Lawnand landscapeirrigation is allowedno

more than two days per week on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime, Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

W

+

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $134.81 by 712912022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68272411 2 07/05122 29 73914 73914 0 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.83 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $134,81 was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/05/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

", )'-, ), ..I fjjLL
,j ms G-"'

Current Charges $134.81
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 j
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $134.81

if ~4mN-'—' '-'-· "tllllkkAl ' *l d@ k ~· M t ' ' -414-'"* 4 m ~~ —'·—~-4 — q

Please return this portion vvith payment "
W
W g '

g)j;l)-"['"i|yjl,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

I) )
,

-

"I)
I) '176 Old jennings Road Current Charges $134.81

" ),,) ),',,,J1' Middleburg, Flcrida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22
"-.,

_ _, _ , ,, " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $134.81

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868
Route #:MC13020732

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed lrrigation
Route Group:20

' DH ? ' " ' ' €9

AYC0707B

'°°°°°'°n"/' '§[[Ut[[[[ipf"§h{|'['¶f{§¶t€lEt[[[([f'f¶f[[[¶gU0ft[Dk0t[aREUHUB[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD pb& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'
, ClO GMS-SF,LLC «µ MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

i 5385NNOB HILL ROAD
' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00124'48U 3 HC1,3D20732 D0000134U 00QODIJ0 072¶2022 0 0





[2/5]
,,M"ti:'k){.'"':'"{'.'))})'k.,,, 3 174 Old Jennings Road, Mk)dtetmrg,P|Orid?m 32063

,,,' J""
,

"I,") Please visit us on the vmb aE v?"?vvvAayulti|ilty*orZ
/" '}'"fj')'-,., i "......'

,,,,,( 7 Hours: Mouck.y - Friday, Bam--5µmPhone: 9M-272-5999
"'?CJ)"y"

,':[)'|ii91-""

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
t·— a'—-*llk-·m ir * tM~k 3% % + 41 "Ik 41 "' ·"4'"m + ~ 'llllnTN—·+··—"'~*—'.WC—F

G - Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PW, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'ieading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 \Nater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X - 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

- . - - - . -
Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

morethan two days perweek on designateddaysduring
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd,com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

»
.,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $134.81 by 7/29/2022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68272412 2 07/06/22 29 68949 68949 0 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.83 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $135.64was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/05/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $134.81
,

)')1)= ) I) ,)'),""1)

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 "

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $134.81
r h- kh·'-' ' +·mir—¶h * ¶F=mmmm % % M'— -r' 'K knt——%'r-4r- *

Please return this portionwith payment x
"

,

,,<! Y-t ':"!{y])l,,
Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

J' J ) ') 3176 Old Jennings Ftoact Current Charges ,$134.81
"))m j" _1 -)

,i
")"

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 07/29/22
z1(,in

lit
j'j;iiQ.-"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $134.81

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

' @ @ " " ·
' ' k " k

. 0

AYC0707B
2000001098 56/2 ¶Bm%µdh44MHH[hfqdmOl[§red¢EGUhr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

'··1RMM::

CCUA-1170-4 002448k¶ 0 P1Cl3020?34 D0D00134BI, 0000000 072¶2022 lj 0



about nus bhl.l: aboutemployees:
When returning your payment by mail, please ietutn the lowet Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer nurriber on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check oi other correspondence. Do riot mail cash. Wheri cards,
paying your bill in peison, please bring the entire bill with you.
The tippet portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

ll your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about deposkts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessary to protect payingcustomers from losses

. ACCOUNTMFDRMATKQNCHANGES:caused by diose who do not pay. D@osiys earn interesn
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing addressannually. Customers with deposits on file will receiw:

interest credits Clli the bill received after their 12 month on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us onanniversary date and each year thereafter during that same

period. the web at www.clayutdiiy.org. if you do not have web access,
you rnay call our toll free number at

collect'bons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA
beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service
subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payrnertt d your account should you riot receive a
c:hai'gc for past due payments. bill. If there is a dimepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
servbge cwarge: Courtly before ariy change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection ol service, reconnection alter failure to
sjrnmdcostrecoverycharge:pay, prernise visit, after hours premise visii, Mum check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to

charge, violation of reconnection,etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding
participation in the Si. Johns River Water Management District's

tax:
,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water' Resource Development project in
Snrne rnunic:ipdities: levy a tax on S/·?t\/lCCS you use. It is Keystone Heicjhis(Black Cieekproject). This charge will remain on
c:olleciecl by your uiility and remitted to the rnunic:ipaliiy. customer billslor a period of 24 months,

0 > B 0 #
.

" " 0 #
V ; " S C B

C m
*

9 0 " G
U "V G "

htip$://vm/w.(;layuti|iiy.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.clayutility.org.
All payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill ,n,ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C:c1ja..1170-4



[3/3J

aj' "?j'"yi'""-\ 3 i7( Old Jej'nlngs Road, Nndd|e!}ur?, pioiija 3zt168
,,"' ,,,'" "U T'k'&sevisEt us an the iveb at v/ivvyAavuiEhty«oE"[4
"'

I): I,) I
')' Hours: Monday - Pt"khµ 8mn-jij:un Pheme: 904--272--599')

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736
& B 41 " '"m"— '11 'F

U m Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reacjing Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
91663339 2 07/05/22 29 227 527 300 Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 77.3 X 1.54 $119.04 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0,9667 Tier2 116.0 X 3.88 $450.08

, ·
Tier3 106.7 X 5.03 $536.70 tempe atureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

—'—
morethan two days perweek on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd,com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

R

-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $1197.30by 712912022to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $1549.99was postedto your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 07/05/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 v\Nvw.c|ayutility.org|wqrlLAG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,197.30 '"
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

" t ' ,TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,197.30 -A-i)- I)"

ji',"'
" W

' ·%

Pleasereturnthis portionwithpayment %

,

J 'j"' """i'),'\, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
'i "

, i ,

'i' "I)
3176 Old ,)ennings Road Current Charges $1,197j30

)fjz (i -:--"

J
y' Middlebury Florida 320€18 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29 22

'""'Enj ,t[i'!ljyj" " '
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $1,197.30

ROLLING HiLLS COD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20
i'

4 B H " ' " ' 0

AYC0707B
2000001099 56/3 44HH4hµd[m4MHf4hFµ[HQrtt[uh[ruRh§0[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 '"CCUA-1170-4 01125304i2 LL NCl302073b 00001,1¶730 0000000 072¶2022 0 0





[4/5]

,,lj) i"" "i"i'""1-,,., 31 76 Ohl .jemxingsRoad, Midd|e!mg:& P|oguhr,32CKN
,i"' ,(." I '] Plet:tse vIsit up, ob"8 t:he vv "I) at vvvvvvAayutility.ury

ij ,
i"-

,,.,,

,,.,j: n(pLq3s: Mimdav- Mday, 8am--AmPboue: !KU-272)999
yj)'}' l,ti'!ji)" ^

CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
q '"-·'·+w—'tkllll1 'h "kr'h ·'·' " '·" ' ' 'If % Aj qj ¥ 4 'Ik

—
—"~w— fir ¶ -—' k sitr'm fkr -4k "uk~kk

# - Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter "' Meter Read Days Previous

Current"
Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
Road, Middleburg,Florida.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are attheir lowestto reduce
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

—
'· "

- morethan two days perweek on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visit \Mww.sjrwmd,com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

b
ieter

Meter Read Days Previous Current C,,,,nj Please pay $208.68by 7/2912022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
91332608 2 07/05/22 28 98 187 89 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 89.0 X 0.83 $73.87
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $216.15was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/05/2022.

( Other Charges .)
T

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0 00 j: ?' J fj f'j) "s'

Current Charges $208.68
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $208.68
ilk ii +' , LI . ·1~. k-.-ill k fkt' ·" "4r- § I h

Please return this portionwithpayment %

,

,/;"j ' i"Uj, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
) )"

<"
"( I

') "))

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $208;68
'

7-
A

"' jj" (diddleburg Florida 32(168 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29 22
'U't)

_

4i!'!j.y' ' '
Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $208.68

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584
Route #:MC13020730

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

W "
4 H B " '

,

E 2 E k9

AYC0707B
2000001100 56/4 '[f¢[[q[¶!ftl"nh[!'U'¶Vi[I6[|EU¶¥i|{['|a[ltU{[§'i[{gV'IU0'U¶H¶Bk

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

AMM¢:

CCUA-1170-4 DOi25h584 1i HCJ3020?30 ODDD020BU 0D0lj000 072¶2022 0 0



ABOUT m'ss BULL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from coIlectinq cash. All
portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer number OIl field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check 01' other correspondence. Do noi mail cash, When cards.
paying yout bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to setve as your

If your service is inteirupted, please call the telephone number

receipt, listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about pepo'shts; delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessary to protect payingcusiornershorn losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest account mformay0o%changes:
annually. Customers with deposits on tile will receive

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

interest credits on the bill received after their 12 mortih on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us onanniversary dare and each year thereafter during that same

period. the web at www.clayuhhty.org. ii you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

COLLECThONS: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on

Payments are due upon receipt Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA
beyond the due date (or that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service
subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a
charge lot' pasi due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billincj staff will have to verify your correct address with the
servsgjecharge: County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your accounl such '

as initial connection of service, reconnection al'ier failure to
sjrnmdCOSTRECOVERYCHARGE:

pay, premise visit, alter hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
chatge, vidaiiori ol recorinection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share ot funding

participation irt the St. Johns Rivet Water Management District's
'mx?

,

(SJRVVMD) Black Creek Waler Resource Developmeni project in
Some rntmicipalilies levy a tax on services you tise, ii is KeystoneHeicjhts(Black Creek project), This charge will remain on
cdleciecl by your utility and remitted to the rnunicipalily. · customer bills fora period of 24 moriihs.

n gE
-, " 0 #

6 " " ' a G "
, 0 ¥ y a g

0 " W
0 U " G

€ t C "

l]tir)E,://\'dv¢\H.(:layuti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return Uth your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.clayutilityworgu

All payments are automaticallyprocessed
Noting changes on this bill stub vvill no! ensure

proper changes are made to your account.

CC(JA-li70-4



[5/5]

,,.jjy '7biulj. 3 i 7C Ohj JenniugsRcA, :M'idd|e|.gu¥"Z,F'hMda320(8
,,;" ,J "'"I) Please visit us on the vveb at ^v'c"I',ciay[.gtiiity*ort4
i)),,, i .(_' ,..A Hours: Monday- Friday, tam--Spm |?l-RoNe:904-·272-·5999
"y)7j'

if ,,, ,'iic,y

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738
U^~ffMu·¥ ¥ 4r' 'k '11 411 + '41' '·1 · k « km

'
'·-' '^'lP % 'f-

H - Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading f'teading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
70003704 2 07/05/22 29 194 231 37 Road, Middleburg, Florida,
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 37.0 X 2.06 $76.22 VVater fawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlavvns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

W - , - . -. . - Knowyourdays! Lawnand landscapeirrigation is allowedno
m

" 2- '_fjj
- morethan two days per week on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $202.16 DaylightSavingsTime. Visit \mMw.sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 37.0 X 4.60 $170.20 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

k?r

. .=

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $540.06by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $386.88was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/05/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCWR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vv\Mvv.c|ayuti|ity.org/wqrlLAG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $540.06 " ))jj ) ?) if)")'
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $540.06
1tr···'"%-·'k —-#- —-'"' ' h 4lr k ~ %'--'·4 "- -tClll —Ln^- k ''——— h tl ill d--"·—4u

Please return this portionvvith payment %
,

,Ic', y ""tjjj!'"h Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
)!' i)'

,-- , ,

I') ) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $540.06
'¢)y,,, A ---', ,,,(" )" kAiddleburcj,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22
'""9)"p /\U¶i)y'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $540.06

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20

' © # " E W L G

AYC0707B
2000001101 56/5 4ht[mh[u[dh44MK%[qm[d§H¶hrh¢t¶¶6hr[

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 %t 7Tf

CCUA-1170-4 002E,0347 2 HC1302D738 000005U00b 00(Jlj000 0?2¶2022 0 0



aboutmas bull: aboutemployees:
When returning your paymeni by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash, All

portion with your rernittanc:e. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry ideritification

your check or other correspondence. Dc) riot mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" lei serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

'receipt listed on the front ol your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thue

aboutdeposhts: delaying the repair of service.
Depcsits are necessary©protect paying customers frorn Ic)ssc3

caused by those who do not pay, Deposits cain irUeresi accountmf@rmathonchanges:
.

(
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing addressannually. customers with deposits on hie will receiv' · n

' . r
interest credits on the bill received after their 12 month on this cCCOM without proper documentation. h the actual name

C ' 7 ,' ' or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us oncInn|ve[sc ry chic and each year thereafter dunng that same
period,

the web at www.clayutdity.org. It you do nol have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

c©ll,ectrons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Havirig ihe coned billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due elate for that billing' period is pasi due and will not be responsible for returried mail or disconnectiond service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge fc)r past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA
billino staff will have to verify your correct address with the

sehvocecharge: County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection oi service, reconnection after failure to
sjrnmdcost recoverycwarge:

pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

patlicipation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax: (SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Sortie imnicipalities levy a. tax on setvices you use. ii is Keystone Heights (BlackCreek Project).This charge will remain on
collecled by yout utilitv and rernittecl to the inunicipajiiy. customerbillsfora period of 24 months.

0
B

' " 0 " G : " ; g g ; : g a 3 0 " #
0 0 " d 0 ; B '

hups//\Nw\A/.(:layuii|ity.org/ccl

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at mmvv.clayutilitµorg.
All payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C:CijA ii70-'1



)COMCAST '

AccountNumber Billing Date
!

Services From Page

1))))J)))) 8495 74 123 1221031 ) Aug 04, 2022 Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 1 of 4

Fldlo NolCing [-jues ,Amen( Center,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

"r

@ & @ ® ¢ % " q— Your b) oxp)a1ned
@

, . E7'L3 ' " - ¥ ¢6 ' " @ " ' " 2Ae

© " ' i3 P& " " O u (is.0 Q Any payments received or account activity after Aug " '
Z Ei

04, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View yourmost ut&
Previousbalance $420,26 up-to-dateaccountbalance at business.comcast.coml
Payment - thank you Jul 29 -$420,26 myaccount.

Balanceforward $0.00 " This page gives you a quicksummary of yourmonthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of yourcharges begins on

Regularmonthlycharges Page3 $296.40 page 3.

Taxes,fees and other charges Page3 $4,91

Newcharges $301.31

' 0 @ -
A @ ' 0 ': 0

Nead hdo?
Visit bLlsiriegs.col"nc:ast.ccr"|"l/|1e|p or see page 2 for other ways
to contactus.

I))) ) ° I))')

Detach the bottomportionof this bill and enclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckcir money order

Do not include correspondencewith payment

COMCAST Accountnumber 8495 74 123 1221031

IU))1))) Payment due Aug 25, 2022

141 nw 16thst Pleasepay $301 031
POMPANOBEACH FL 33060-5250
9633CB10NO RP 04 20220804 NNNNNNNY 0000710 0004

Amount encfosed $
ROLLING HILLSAMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Makecheckspayableto Comcast
SUNRISE,FL 33351-4761

Do not sendcash

'|!f|['"qi'||[[?{[!l||i|'E"l[[|!![U||U{|||!i!'EI'i|||!§g|E'|i1B Sendpaymentto

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

|MTqi||uhhNqrhhrunµ|h+'jng[[[ht!g|e

a4¶5?4[23l22lu3L003DL31?



C
AccountNumber

i

Billing Date
1

Services From Page

8495 74 123 1221031 Aug 04, 2022 , Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 2 of4
,

1
I

-

" @ g @ &, # ' m "
'

" 0 " @ "" "@ &" g 0 T " # @
*, # ii %' " "

M " ?
7

Cumccst))ua)ueiMOM)0 is designed to ComcastBusinessnow offers VNPf packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and

performfor small businesses — to help securitysolutions- at a better value.
keep you ready for what's next.

m: "e

Cali 377 59i-V2?9 or visit CAl iluUay At q'c 7US' b©coUHY: ¶u9vjum :":

Cgrncasmu!3k?ms*comjrnohjie U !jyj'-AUr'iij(}«3*

" ^ " @ $ m " " " @ © "
'

© d ®

iiSuvind?
/"""""\ Visit us online "
- — ·, We can help ensure It's a smooth transition.1 )

_
7 ) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more,

\\.-,..-"/ business.comcastcom/help

,/"""0 Cali us anytime
/'

'

j ] 800-391-3000 AceessiMiZv:i
'\J,_,..1/ Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are

hea"ring
impaired,call 711. For issuesaffectincj

and technical support customerswith cIisabilities,call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support.Minity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast,com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat170i JFK Blvd,, Philadelphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M, Gifford.

)!j)))||)||)))j|:|)j|||)||)|j||j):

' % @ © & a N @
.

@ % © ? @ a ©

,

<"

". 'q '\ Md n"'mrenjaiiiu€] unonZhiy chechs More vvays Yu pay:
|\,.,y, /j Set up Auto Pay to savetime, enercjyand .--"---..,,, ..

"- -...---"' stamps. it's easy to enroll,just visit ) |jj j (Mine
7 .business.comcast.com/myaccount '\,,.,

,/' Visit MyAccount ct business,comcast.com/myaccount

,/"'"" """' 6o paµerless and say jµ>odbyeto c1uZter
I) I; I) ")

t:d)):?d
the ComcastBusinessAppi, )Ij ) Sign up for PaperlessBillingto view cnd pay your '" ----

"'"'

"- .---" bill online. It's faster, easierancl helps cuts down on
clutter.Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount ,"""""""'"", iii-Si:ore
to cjet started, i '

'1

Visit business,comcast,com/servicecenter'"""""""
'°""""°'"'"'"°" I))) ii)) Ill)



ZA3

COMCAST i

AccountNumber
1

Billing Date
)

Services From Page

U)U))1)) 8495 74 123 1221031
)

Aug 04, 2022 Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 3of 4

-
' " - @

W
@

%
€1 - :

(, 'g 'g q— V\/hat's iricludod?

Comcast3us!nessserv!cc'%s m !J9.3C) )|,j Internet:Fast, reliableinternet on our Gig-
' "'""" speed network

'

TV Standard $59,95
.. , TV: Keep your employeesinformed and

Busness Video. )III!
ii"l(:!t{cl(.)s m('),('}() S.;c)|'\/ic(-2 l'_)!S(";[)tli"ii i

' customers entertained

Starter $69.95 ' ij'\ Voice Numbers:{904)531-9238
BusinessInternet.

Static IP -
1 $19.95 Visit business,corricas1£:o|n/rl)yaccc)un|for more details ma G

i "E

Voije Line
,

$44.45
,

Sit¥
BuswicssVoice. Yi' )1 "\'\') t';avu1 :j}:"},'j 'Iti il"|i:') i"n( )rll|'j \,\/it)"i \/Cjtl1" sc-x',/icc i,.7i,rS

Voice Mail Service $5.00 (jit)()(")lil""it,

r

Lquiprneni& services C)(azu

TV Adapter $0.50
il'j(':i|!(.!c-)7; !).;f),'](") S(-)r\/i(:¢j |")if'.|(.:c")t.!l"il

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38.75

With TV Adapter.
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
jl}(.;iL!(")Fwt)! j LOt) {:)t")i'\/iC(') i )i:.:conn1

EquipmentFee $16.95
) Voice.

4ervice 'tees $4S).B!J

DirectoryListing ManagementFee $3,00
i

Voice Network Investment $3.00

BroadcastTV Fee $24.95

RegionalSports Fee $9.95
L__-___ ____ __J

_T

; " " " « g 0 " r ,N !1 "
G

A @

fi

Cithur charges $4.91

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1.39

FederalUniversalServiceFund $3.52

1\dd!i)oria) )rUormal)on

PriceChangeNotice:The BusinessClass InternetStarter servicemonthly TV Update:EffectiveSeptember30, 2022, OlympicChannelwill cease
rate was increasedto $71.95 (plustaxes and fees).Your account will see that operations,
increasestarting with the next bill cycle, To learnmore about Comcast
Businessfees, pleasevisit |Mjsiness£m"|c{-zst,col)],/u|j(krsiaR(l-y()l-it"-|3i!l or call Recentand UpcomingProgrammingChanges:Informationon recent and

us at 800-391-3000, upcoming programmingchanges can be found at
xfil7iij'.c)c)lI!/!3l"()C]!"'qr[)l'"l'Ii|aClc:i')a|)¢}es;/or by calling866-216-8634.

Fee Update:This bill reflectsa change in the FCC RegulatoryFee from $0,08
to $0.09.

The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfee is neithergovernmentmandated nor a tax,
but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertain federal,state, and local
regulatorycosts,



m
AccountNumber

1

Billing Date
!

Services From Page
!

8495 74 123 1221031 Aug04, 2022
I

Aug 14, 2022 to Sep 13, 2022 4 of 4

Revitalize.
Reconnect.
Rejuvenate. H

We'd like to offeryou a personalized, one-on- ¥ '"4%y

onecomplimentary accountreviewto see 't' ':"

what's best for your businessright now. ":

With advanced securityto help keepyouand " f's' "i,"'

i\-

your businesssafe from cyberthreats, mobile : '""
a.

phoneservice on the most reliable5G network
and a team of roundthe clock representatives

,.

to provide straightforwardsolutionsto help " i'
your businessstay competitive- there's a '

!2EtN»
reasonwhy Comcast Businesspowers more ,ah
businessesthan any other provider.

'Z:" ,
Please give us a call at 844-833-0487 to ,':'? ' .

schedule a chat. We want to make sureyour g;j a .

businesshas what it needs to stay ready fOr · '""&%7

wha"s nex'. ""
,2- 7 .,

S,

'""""""Lj,:,?y

a Call 844-833-0487 or
visit ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview

COMCAST
BUSINESS
PoweringPossibilities"

Restrictionsapply.Not availablein all areas, Call for restrictionsand completedetails.© 2022 Comcast.N rights reserved.B5364A-ADP-FAR-0487 PA0210

M023AW22



GFL Environmentd
P: (904) 760-5880
jacksonvilkFL@gfienv.com

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

'n'"°nm'n"' MVOZCENO. UG0000071574
ENVOXCE DATE 07/20/2022

ROLLING HILLS CDD 151-45580 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt

5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $1,058.94
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351

AMOUNTOF REMITTANCE $
[Fid|hEih[µM!!|iliuNmhrlliglln|uhE|µl

00S55l¶3UGD00007l5?4DDl03bb40000000DDS2D300

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0000)

20 -jul CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITETOTAL $L06
(0001)

ROLLINGHILLSCOD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001COMM FL WASTEPERM 8YD

20 -jul TRASH STANDARDSERVICE $286.13 1.00 $286.13

Aug 01/22 - Aug 31/22

20 -jul ENERGY CHARGE $161.63

20 -jul CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $447.76 $72.98

SXTE TOTAL $520.74
(DODO)

20 -jul C ADMIN FEE SC118293 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflecta price increase. Your account is currentlypast
due, Pleaseremit paymenttoday.

)))) ) ) ))J))--
REMXTTO:

..

,.

-- " GFL Environmental
PO BOX 555193
DETROZT MX 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$528.30 $530.64 $0.00 $0.00 $1,058.94 OTALINVOICE $528.30

A>

CUSTOMER N(J UG-103664 UNVOZCE DATE 07/20/2022 MVOBCENO. UG0000071574
Page 1 of 1



¶
P

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEWADDRESS INFORMATIONBELOW, THANK YOU,

F AddressChange(s) OptionalPaymentMethods

mailingaddresscjnly[j mailingandserviceaddressrj eBilfing:
Invoices in an lnstanl! Enroll in eBiliing at

Name www,g"flenv.cornand click My Account
No fees app|'/"i/vherl payit'iq throughthis method

Address and your statement is always ready! Chooseto
enroll in automaticpaymen:ts or pav on demand.
Visa,AmericanExpress,Mastercarclancl

City Discoverare accepted i® "'1

m) R
State Zip Code Pay-By-Phone:
( ) Call the numberat the front of invoice and haveyour
Phone Number E-mail Address customerancl invoicenumber ready.Visa,American

"xpress,Mastercai"c1and Discoverare accepted.
Customer Account Number

Remit to Address:
GFL ENV1RONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193
DETROIT MI 48255-5193

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice
BillingRights Summary ii you pay by check, ii \'iiii i:'cj coiwcii1cta tntu ;.j"j "Ekca"oriicFundsTranslkj("
If you thinkyour bill is incorrect,or if you need more Informationabout (EFT),a process in whichyoui' fmancid institutionis electronicdlvinstructedto
the detailsof your bill, pleasecontactus at the number listedon the transferfundsfrom your accountto (.)u1'e: in lieu of processingthe dieck. By
frontof your bill or email. sendingyour completedcheckto us, you authorizeus to use the account
We must hear "fromyou no laterthan60 daVs 'from the dale ofyour bill information"therein to c'i'aate an EFT for the amount indicatedon the check.
on which [he erroroccurred.Yourbill shall be deemedcorrectunless If the EFT cannotbe pi"ocess.edfor iechnicalor other rc'asons,you authorizeus
disputedWithin 60 days fromt'eceipi. to processan imagereplacementdoc;ljment,draft,or copyof your check.

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice CancellationPolicy and Proration Policy
If you pay by check,it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFunds The customermust. pi'ovide\n/)"itien noticeof cancellationvia certified
Transfei"(EFT),a processin which your 'iinanclafinstitulion is mail at the addresson the frontof your bill. Therewill be no proration
electronicdly instructedto transferfundsfrom your accountto ours of billingand you will not be entitledtc} a refund ii serviceis canceled
in lieu of p[oGessingthe check. By sendingyour completedcheck tcj during a billingcycle.Ycj\.\ will remainresponsibleKit all charges,fees
us, you authorizeus to use the accountinformationthereinto create and (axesthrough the end of the billingcycle (includingthe period
an EFT 'for the amountindicatedon the check. If the EFT cannotbe betweenthe noticeofterminationand the encl of [he currentbilling
processedfor technicalor other reasons,you authorizeus to cycle).This provisionwill not al}|.)|y 1"1 it is Gc)nlraj"/to a current
processan imagereplacementdoGument, draft,or copy of your franchiseagreement,n'iimicigalcontract,or otherwrittencontract
check, applicableto this accountor is otherwiseprohibitedby law.

Late Fees & Service Fees Insufficient Funds Notice
To avoicl late fees and serviceinterruptions,paymentsmust be If your check is returnedfor insulficienior uncollectedtunck (NSF),
receivedby lhe due date exceptas may be otherwiseprovidedby your signatureon your checkgivesus permissionto debityour
writtencontract, GFL Environmentalreservesthe right to charge checkingaccountdecuc}l"iica||yfor the uncollectedamourit,Payment
service-relatedfees associatedwith but not limited to the following: by checkconstitutesyour ac:ceptanceof these terms.For each
setupfees, early terminationfees, containerreturnfees, etc. returnedchecka fee will be assessedon \/ottr next billingequal to the

1Tlaximum amount pemiitted by s(ate law.



GovemmentdManagemeutServices, LLC tmdce1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

1nvdce #: 237
Invoice Daie: 8/1/22

DueBa¶e: 8/1/22

Bili To: Case:

RollingHillsCOD
P.O. Number:

475 Wes! TownPlace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,Ft- 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amtmn?

ManagementFees - August2022 3,433,33 3,433.33
WebsiteAdministration- August2022 208.33 208.33
InformationTechnology- August2022 83.33 83.33
DissenMnationAgent 'Services n Augiist'2022 625.00' 625.00
Copies 14.40 14.40
Telephone 121,04 121.04

Total $4,485.43

PaymentdCredits $0.00

BdauceDue $4,485.43



Riverside ManagementServices, Mc Mvdce9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building 300, Suite 30S
jacksonville,FL 32257

Mvc4ce #: 409
)

invoke Mte: 8/4/2(122 i

Due fjaYe: 8/4/2022

Elill To: Case: :

RollingHills COD
P.O. Number:

)

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114

)

i
St, Augustine,FL 32092 i

/

i

'. ..:.',...:' :."..,.·:.:. :. ':-. .T '
- - ': ::: i· ' :J,,

., " ' '; -". . ·'· " '"": :. -"' ·" :. : : ;'..". ·· ': :" · " ·"" " " i; .', · ' ' ""' ' " '" ·.·· .
' "' :':' '.",' '·· ·.

' i ' :.." ' " ' ·' ·i' ' ,: .

,

" -" -" ' ·

"'
·

_

" ." "'.De$$cm!o,n," ·-'- ' - .. - -
\ ' ," -"-- '_ ' Ho'u(dQ!y- .

', -- -Rate: -'
,

"A,mczud '

1 ' ' · · I I , *~~~q~~~m~~~~~~~~~~I, I 'r I I · · · "" 1 " '

Lifeguard Servicesthrough july 2022 97.07 17.25 1,674.46

i

i

i

I
i
t

)

i

!

1

1

I
1

^uf
I

C

Yoval $1,674.46 '

Payments/Credits $0.00

BalanceDue $1,674.46



ROLLINGHILLSCOD

LIFEGUARDINVOICEDETAIL ,

Quantity jz=riuuQn Rat£z, Ainimit i

:

:

97,07 LifeguardingServicesfor ROLLINGHILLS $ 17,25 $ 1,674.46

Covers july 2022

LIFEGUARDS#1,330.57200.34200

TOTAL DUE:
_

$ 1,674,9!6
_

I

L

r



ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRIC1"
LIFEGUARD& DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS JULY 2022

'

Date Hours Ern,p)oVee Description

7/1/22 3.03 C,L. Lifeguarding
7/2/22 3.02 C.L. Lifeguarding
7/3/22 6.45 C,L, Lifeguarding
7/4/22 3.03 C.L. Lifeguarding
7/7/22 5.50 B.S. Lifeguarding
7/8/22 5.50 C.L, Lifeguarding
7/10/22 5,50 C.L. Lifeguarding

)

7/11/22 5,62 C.L. Lifeguarding
I

7/12/22 5.12 C,L. Lifeguarding ,

' 7/14/22 5,42 ELS. Lifeguarding )

7/15/22 5,50 C.L. Lifeguarding
7/17/22 5.52 C,L. Lifeguarding

i

7/20/22 5.57 C,L. Lifeguarding '

7/21/22 5,57 B.S. Lifeguarding
7/24/22 5.52 C,L. Lifeguarding
7/25/22 4,75 C,L. Lifeguarding
7/26/22 5.50 C,L. Lifeguarding
7/28/22 5,53 B,S, Lifeguarding
7/31/22 5,42 C,L, Lifeguarding

3RAND TOTAI 97.07
t

L

)'



I Tree )1niR08 Tc7j7
Date: 08/05/2022

Outdoor Services

Billed To: RiversideManagementServices Project: 30247
9655 Florida Mining Blvd Rolling Hills CDD O/S
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining B!VC1

JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305
jacksonvilleFL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

30247Repairsmadeduringirrigationinspection

(15) rotors 1,00 375.00 375.00
(3) 12" pop ups 1.00 75,00 75.00
(12) 6" pop ups 1,00 240.00 240,00
(7) zone line repairs 1.00 175.00 175.00
(2) 2" electricvalves 1.00 500.00 500.00
(I) singlestationdecoder 1.00 175.00 175,00

(I) solenoid 1.00 95.00 95.00
labor 1.00 340.00 340.00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $1,975.00

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 Flemingisland, FL. 32003 Office: {904) 778-1030 Fax: (904)778-."1045
P,g,

En)aii:cryan@treeamigosout(joor.comWebsite:mw.TreeAKiigosQutdoor.(:oIY} 1 of 1


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the August 16, 2022 Meeting 
	V. B. Ratification of Requisitions (48-54)
	VII. D.1. Operations Report 
	X. A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	     C.   Check Register



